
 

 7/06/2020 

Page1of4 

AGENDA 

 OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
Agriculture Building Board Room • 2800 N Lincoln Blvd • Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 

 Monday, July 6, 2020 - 9:30 a.m. 

UBER TELECONFERENCE MEETING 
Public Access Meeting Links: 

URL – https://www.uberconference.com/okconservation 

Conference Number - 877-865-2424   Alternate Phone – 405-293-8494 No PIN Needed 

Public Access to handout material:  

www.ok.gov/conservation  
 

*If the meeting connection is lost, proceedings will be stopped and an attempt to reconvene the meeting in 

5 minutes will be made. If it is not possible to reconnect, the meeting will be reconvened at 11:30 am on 

the same day. 

 
This meeting will include teleconferencing in compliance with the Open Meetings Act as amended by S.B. 661. 

There will be Commission staff present at the meeting site. The public may access the meeting through the links 

above. 

  

 

MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE VIA TELECONFERNCE: 
 

Karl Jett, Area I, Chair 

Phil Campbell, Area II, Vice-Chair 

Scotty Herriman, Area III, Secretary 

Clay Forst, Area IV, Board Member 

Gary Crawley, Area V, Board Member 

 

MEMBERS IN ATTENDANCE AT MEETING LOCATION: 
 

[Reserved, if needed] 

 

 

1. Call to Order 

 

2. Swearing in of Gary Crawley, Area 5 Member, for a new term ending June 30, 2025 
 

3. Roll call 
 

4. Pledge of Allegiance 

 

5. Discussion and possible approval of officers for Fiscal Year 2021.  
 

6. Discussion and possible approval of the June 1, 2020 regular meeting minutes. 
 

7. Discussion and possible approval of Claims and Financial Statement Summary (Exhibit 

#1). 

 

8. Recognition of Commission Employees: 

a. Bryan Painter, Public Information Officer, for being named Employee of the Quarter. 

https://www.uberconference.com/okconservation
http://www.ok.gov/conservation


 

 7/06/2020 

Page2of4 

 

9. Presentation of Commission Agreements (Exhibit #2): 
Discussion and possible ratification of the following new agreements (previously approved by 

Chair Jett): 

a. OMES Real Estate and Leasing Services (OCC-622) for agency office space in the 

agriculture building.  

 

b. The Nature Conservancy (OCC-623) to assist with financial support for multiple soil 

health economic studies across Oklahoma. 

 

c. Natural Resources Conservation Service (OCC-624) to assist with financial support 

for multiple soil health economic studies across Oklahoma. 

 

d. Natural Resources Conservation Service (NR207335XXXXC006 – OCC-625) to 

strengthen the conservation partnership and keep Oklahoma leading in conservation 

program delivery using 18 conservation districts to carry out tasks that will assist with 

delivery of Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance provided. 

 

Discussion and possible approval of the following new agreements: 

e. McIntosh County Conservation District (OCC-626) to carry out tasks that will assist 

with delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance 

provided. 

 

f. Murray County Conservation District (OCC-627) to carry out tasks that will assist 

with delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance 

provided. 

 

g. Ottawa County Conservation District (OCC-628) to carry out tasks that will assist 

with delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance 

provided. 

 

h. Jefferson County Conservation District (OCC-629) to carry out tasks that will assist 

with delivery of USDA/NRCS Farm Bill programs, above and beyond normal assistance 

provided. 

 

i. Oklahoma Water Resources Board (OCC-630) to assist with financial support for 

multiple soil health economic studies and videography across Oklahoma. 

 

j.   Garvin Conservation District (OCC-631) to provide funds for a full-time Watershed 

Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work area for this 

agreement is all of Garvin and McClain County Conservation Districts; with the aide 

headquartered in Garvin Conservation District. 

 

k. McClain County Conservation District (OCC-632) to provide funds for a full-time 

Watershed Aide with the majority of time dedicated to O&M program duties. The work 

area for this agreement is all of Garvin and McClain County Conservation Districts; with 

the aide headquartered in McLain County Conservation District. 

 



 

 7/06/2020 

Page3of4 

l.   Oklahoma Office of Management and Enterprise Services (OCC- 633) Appendix C of 

the Master Service Agreement for shared services between OMES and OCC for IT 

Services. 

 

10. Discussion and possible approval of Recommendations for Appointment of Conservation 

District Directors (Exhibit #3). 

 

11. Discussion and possible approval to reappoint Greg Scott to the Lincoln County 

Conservation District board. (Tabled from 6-1-2020 Commission Meeting) (Exhibit #4). 

 

12. Results of District Director Elections for Position #1 held in the Noble County 

Conservation District election and the South Caddo Conservation District Election (Exhibit 

#5). No action required. 

 

13. Review of Little River Conservation District Special Election where more than one 

candidate filed for elected position #1 (Exhibit #6). No action required. 

 

14. Discussion and possible approval of Conservation District Joint Plans of Operations 

(Exhibit #7).   

 

15. Conservation Commission – Fiscal Year 2021 Budget: 

a. Discussion and possible approval of conservation district personnel and financial 

management policies (Exhibit #8). 

b. Discussion and possible approval of allocations to conservation districts for personnel 

and operating expenses (Exhibit #9). 

c. Discussion and possible approval of the Agency Budget Work Program (Exhibit #10). 

d. Discussion and possible action to set the conservation district director meeting expense 

(maximum of 12 meetings). 

16.  Discussion and possible ratification of the following Declaration of Abandoned Coal  

     Mine Emergency (Exhibit #11) 

 a. Emergency Name: Mooney 2 – OK 2020-06-02 

 

17.  Public Comments 
 

18.  New Business 
 

19.  Break (at option of the Chair) 
 

20.  Partnership Reports: 

a. Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry 

b. USDA-Natural Resources Conservation Service 

c. Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts 
 

21.  Status Reports: 

a. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Members 

b. Oklahoma Conservation Commission Staff 



 

 7/06/2020 

Page4of4 

1. Trey Lam, Executive Director 

2. Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Director 

3. Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Director 

4. Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Program Director 

5. Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Director 

6. Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Director 

 

22.  Next Meeting: Monday, August 3, 2020, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Board  

    Room, 2800 N Lincoln Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m. 
 

23.  Adjournment 

 



 

 

1 | P a g e   0 6 / 0 1 / 2 0 2 0  

 

 M I N U T E S 
 

 

CALL TO ORDER 
The Oklahoma Conservation Commission met Monday, June 1, 2020, in the Agriculture 

Building Conference Room located at 2800 N. Lincoln Boulevard in Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 

and via open teleconference. The meeting was called to order at 9:30 a.m. by Chair Karl Jett. He 

stated this was a regular scheduled meeting held in accordance with the Open Meeting Law, Title 

25, Oklahoma Statutes, Sections 301 and will include teleconferencing in compliance with the 

Open Meetings Act as amended by Senate Bill 661. The agenda for this meeting was posted at 

1:00 p.m. Thursday, May 28, 2020, at the front entrance of the Oklahoma Agriculture Building, 

2800 N. Lincoln Boulevard, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, as well as on the agency’s website 

www.ok.gov/conservation.  

 

ROLL CALL 

 Chair Jett requested callers to identify themselves so that the minutes reflect an accurate 

account of who participated in the meeting.  

 

Erin Ely, Administrative Programs Officer, took roll call and the following members were 

in attendance in person: 

Karl Jett, Chair, Area 1 Member 

Phil Campbell, Vice Chair, Area 2 Member 

Scotty Herriman, Secretary, Area 3 Member 

Clay Forst, Area 4 Member 

Bill Clark, Jr., Area 5 Member 

 

 Others in attendance or participating in the meeting via teleconference were: 

Trey Lam, Executive Director 

Lisa Knauf Owen, Assistant Executive Director 

Erin Ely, Administrative Programs Officer 

Clancy Green, Administrative Programs Officer 

Bryan Painter, Public Information Officer  

Janet Stewart, General Counsel 

Mike Sharp, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Division Director 

Robert Toole, Abandoned Mine Land Division Director 

Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs Division Director 

Greg Kloxin, Water Quality Division Assistant Director 

Shanon Phillips, Water Quality Division Director  

Shellie Willoughby, Office of Geographic Information and Technical Services Specialist 

Amy Seiger, Soil Health Program Coordinator   

Blane Stacy, Soil Health Educator 

Greg Scott, Soil Scientist 

Brooks Tramell, Director of Monitoring, Assessment & Wetlands Programs 

Sarah Gilmer, Wetland Specialist 

Jason Ramming, Monitoring Coordinator 



 

 

2 | P a g e   0 6 / 0 1 / 2 0 2 0  

 

Ed Crall, Director of Water Quality Finance 

Larry Wright, Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts, President 

Sarah Blaney, Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts, Executive Director  

Gary O’Neill, Natural Resources Conservation Service State Conservationist 

Chaylum Hogue, The Chickasaw Nation  

Bob Richardson, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Comptroller 

JanLee Rowlett, Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Legislative Liaison 

 Marla Peek, Oklahoma Farm Bureau 

 Betty Clark, Guest 

 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Bill Clark led the group in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

MINUTES OF PREVIOUS REGULAR MEETING 
A motion was made by Mr. Clark and seconded by Mr. Forst to approve the minutes of the 

May 4, 2020 Commission meeting as written.  Those voting aye were: Herriman, Jett, Forst, 

Clark, and Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 

 

RECOGNITION OF COMMISSION EMPLOYEE 

 Trey Lam, Executive Director, recognized Tammy Sawatzky, Conservation Programs 

Director, for 35 years of service to the agency. Lam stated that is was an honor and a privilege to 

work with an employee so dedicated to her work and the mission of the agency. He further stated 

that Ms. Sawatzky possesses an amazing work ethic and continuously performs at an extremely 

high level. 

  

Shellie Willoughby, Office of Geographical Information and Technical Services Specialist, 

and Chair of the Awards and Recognition Committee, recognized Sarah Gilmer, Wetlands 

Specialist for being named Employee of the Quarter. Ms. Willoughby read from her nomination 

that Ms. Gilmer’s outstanding characteristics include, she is: Diligent, Analytical and Meticulous. 

Among the many things she has contributed to this agency, the community and the State of 

Oklahoma, are: Creation of a statewide dataset of potential wetland restoration opportunities; 

Critical review of water quality standards and bio criteria to improve the accuracy of reporting on 

the condition of Oklahoma streams; and   Planning and preparation for the next cycle of 

monitoring in Basin 5 (Lower Red River) set to commence this spring. 

 Ms. Willoughby next recognized Clancy Green, Administrative Programs Officer, for 

being named the most recent Employee of the Quarter. Ms. Green’s nomination stated that she is 

a very dedicated member of the OCC staff. Three of her outstanding characteristics are, she is 

dependable, knowledgeable and caring. Clancy is an excellent representative of Field Services and 

OCC overall at district board meetings. She is skilled at trouble-shooting district problems on her 

own while also providing training and trusted knowledge. Clancy provides various Districts 

assistance in answering questions, training, taxes, payroll, board visits, PO balances/issues, etc. 

She has an ability to anticipate what job/tasks needs to be done and a willingness to tackle any 

project/problem. She is always willing to jump in to assist, and her "can do" attitude is refreshing 

and appreciated. 



 

 

3 | P a g e   0 6 / 0 1 / 2 0 2 0  

 

CLAIMS/FINANCIAL STATEMENT 
Commissioners reviewed the claims, purchase card summary and financial statement as 

provided by Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Comptroller Bob Richardson in Exhibit #1.  A 

motion was made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. Herriman to approve the claims and 

financial statement.  Those voting aye were: Herriman, Jett, Forst, Clark, and Campbell.  Nay 

votes: none.  Motion carried.   

 

PRESENTATION OF AGREEMENTS 

 Assistant Director Owen noted that June was the month in which many of our current 

agreements are renewed. She began by presenting new agreements listed as items “a through j” on 

Exhibit #2. Ms. Owen recommended approval of the new agreements as presented. A motion was 

made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. Forst to approve the new agreements as presented. 

Those voting aye were: Herriman, Jett, Forst, Clark, and Campbell. Nay votes: none. Motion 

carried. 

 

Ms. Owen presented one agreement for ratification listed on the agenda as item “k” that 

was previously approved by Chair Jett. She recommended ratification of the approval for this 

amended agreement. A motion was made by Mr. Clark and seconded by Mr. Herriman to ratify 

this amended agreement. Those voting aye were: Jett, Herriman, Forst, Clark, and Campbell. Nay 

votes: none. Motion carried. 

 

 Ms. Owen next presented amended agreements listed as items “l through v” on Exhibit #2. 

She recommended approval of these amended agreements as presented. A motion was made by 

Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. Clark to approve the amended agreements as presented. Those 

voting aye were: Herriman, Jett, Forst, Clark and Campbell. Nay votes: none. Motion carried. 

  

 The final agreements presented were continued agreements listed as items “w through y” 

on Exhibit #2. Ms. Owen recommended approval of these continued agreements. A motion was 

made by Mr. Herriman and seconded by Mr. Forst to approve the continued agreements. Those 

voting aye were: Herriman, Jett, Forst, Clark, and Campbell. Nay votes: none. Motion carried.  

 

CONSERVATION DISTRICT DIRECTOR APPOINTMENTS 

 Ms. Owen presented the appointment of directors to their respective conservation districts 

for consideration as outlined in Exhibit #3.  Commissioners spoke directly with Greg Scott, 

Lincoln County Conservation District director, about him not meeting the 75% meeting attendance 

requirement. Mr. Scott indicated that it was due to scheduling conflicts with his soil health work 

for the Commission. After discussion in regards to directors who did not meet the 75% meeting 

attendance requirement, a motion was made by Mr. Clark and seconded by Mr. Herriman to 

approve the appointments as presented with the exception of Greg Scott of Lincoln County 

Conservation District. Those voting aye were: Herriman, Jett, Forst, Clark, and Campbell.  Nay 

votes: none.  Motion carried. Commissioners requested that Mr. Scott’s appointment be revisited 

in July after he had opportunity to discuss meeting attendance with his local board.  

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

4 | P a g e   0 6 / 0 1 / 2 0 2 0  

 

DECLARE CANDIDATES IN DISTRICTS WHERE ONLY ONE ELIGIBLE PERSON 

FILED A NOTIFICATION AND DECLARATION OF CANDIDACY AS ELECTED TO 

POSITION #1   
 Ms. Owen presented the list of eligible individuals filing a Notification and Declaration of 

Candidacy for Elected Position #1 as listed in Exhibit #4.  She recommended that the positions 

be declared “elected”. A motion was made by Mr. Campbell and seconded by Mr. Forst to declare 

these candidates elected. Those voting aye were: Herriman, Jett, Forst, Clark, and Campbell.  Nay 

votes: none.  Motion carried. 

 

DECLARE POSITION #1 VACANT IN CONSERVATION DISTRICTS WHERE NO ONE 

FILED FOR ELECTION 

 Ms. Owen presented a list of districts where no one filed for election of Position #1 as listed 

in Exhibit #5.  She recommended that this position be declared vacant so that districts can work 

to appoint an individual to that board position. A motion was made by Mr. Herriman and seconded 

by Mr. Clark to declare these positions vacant. Those voting aye were: Herriman, Jett, Forst, Clark, 

and Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 

 

REVIEW OF CONSERVATION DISTRICT ELECTIONS WHERE MORE THAN ONE 

CANDIDATE FILED FOR ELECTED POSITION #1  

 Ms. Owen discussed with Commissioners the process for conducting conservation district 

elections and presented information as listed in Exhibit #6 noting elections will take place in Noble 

County and South Caddo Conservation Districts. Ms. Owen also reported that due to multiple 

inaccuracies in the original publication for filing period, Little River Conservation District has 

started the election process over again. A new filing period and election date has been established. 

If two or more candidates file, a special election will be held on July 14, 2020. No action was 

required to be taken. 

 

DISCUSSION OF THE COMMISSION’S FY2021 APPROPRIATION AND BUDGET 

 Mr. Lam presented the appropriations summary by agency listed in Exhibit #7 noting that 

the Commission received a 1.78% increase in appropriation. He stated that the legislature approved 

a $17.5 million bond for dam rehabilitation. He also noted that the legislature approved moving 

funds from a closed out drought relief fund into the infrastructure revolving fund in order for the 

funds to be used by the agency. Division budget meetings will begin early next week and the 

budget will be presented for approval at the July 2020 Commission meeting. No action was 

required to be taken. 

 

RECONSIDERATION OF THE APPOINTMENT OF DOUG EICHELBERGER TO THE 

NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT BOARD 

 Commissioners reviewed and discussed the letters received from the North Caddo 

Conservation District and Doug Eichelberger as listed in Exhibit # 8. Mr. Herriman reported that 

he has spoken to the District Chair, James Dorsey, and he spoke highly of Mr. Eichelberger and 

his commitment to the board. After in-depth discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Herriman and 

seconded by Mr. Clark to provisionally reappoint Mr. Eichelberger for one (1) year, July 2020 to 

June 2021, in which he must attend at least 75% of the monthly board meetings. The motion further 

stated that if Mr. Eichelberger misses more than 3 meetings in this 12 month period he will be 

automatically disqualified from serving on the board. The Chair requested that a roll call vote be 

taken. A roll call vote was taken and those voting aye were: Herriman, Forst, Clark, and Campbell. 



 

 

5 | P a g e   0 6 / 0 1 / 2 0 2 0  

 

Those voting no were: Jett. Motion carried 4-1. 

 

RECOGNITION OF BILL CLARK, AREA V COMMISSIONER FOR 5 YEARS OF 

SERVICE 

 Mr. Lam read and presented Mr. Clark a joint citation from Representative Ronnie Johns 

and Senator Greg McCortney for his service to the Commission. Mr. Lam also thanked Mr. Clark 

for his leadership, mentorship and stewardship during his tenure on the Commission. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 
No Public Comments.    

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 No New Business. 

 

CONSERVATION PARTNERSHIP REPORTS 
Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food and Forestry: JanLee Rowlett, Oklahoma 

Department of Agriculture Legislative Liaison reported on the following items: 

-Staff have been busy responding to Covid-19 questions. 

-Agency has been involved in the preparations, if the need arises, to reduce the swine 

population in Texas County due to the slowdown in processing of swine at the meat packing plant 

in Guymon.  

-Staff have been responding to calls about local processing of meat, working to connect 

buyers with processors. 

-Today is the first day back in the office for most staff since the pandemic started. 

-Department of Agriculture did not fare as well during the legislative session; receiving a 

8% cut in appropriations. 

- Wheat harvest out in front of the building is scheduled for tomorrow.   

 

Natural Resources Conservation Service:  Gary O’Neill, State Conservationist, reported 

on the following items:  

-Congratulated Tammy on her 35 years of service to the agency and thanked Bill Clark for 

his 5 great years as a Commissioner. 

- Offices are being the process of opening back up. The process will be very slow and 

deliberate. There are currently 11 offices at Phase 1 and anticipate more offices being approved 

this week. Phase 2 will allow more staff in the office and more appointments to be made. There 

must be a downward trend in positive cases for 14 days to move from Phase 1. This will not happen 

in some counties for quite some time due to the upward trend in cases. 

-Most of the field work has been completed for EQIP and CSP ranking.  

-There are several EWP projects in the works.  

-Conservation Planning Course will be done remotely with a week of online coursework 

followed with field exercises beginning June 15.  

-The agency is providing assistance to identify potential composting sites in Texas County 

in case there is a need to depopulate the swine population as JanLee Rowlett described earlier in 

the meeting. 

-Student trainees (22) started work last week. Staff are working to provide webinars and 

field work to enhance their summer program. 

 



 

 

6 | P a g e   0 6 / 0 1 / 2 0 2 0  

 

Oklahoma Association of Conservation Districts: Sarah Blaney, OACD Executive 

Director, gave the following update:  

-OACD was approved for a national NRCS collaborative grant in the amount of $1.9 

million over 2 years. The majority of these funds will be passed through to districts for outreach 

efforts. 

-There are 4 Farm to Food Bank (Milpa Gardens) projects in Osage, Grady, Dewey and 

Kingfisher Counties. Gleanings are beginning and working to provide training with volunteers.  

-Working with Oklahoma County on a yard certification program. 

 

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION MEMBERS 
Mr. Jett stated that it was extremely dry in the panhandle with Cimarron County being in 

a severe drought. 

 

Mr. Campbell stated that he has nothing to report as he has been staying close to home and 

gardening. 

 

Mr. Herriman stated that he did not have much to report other than it has been too wet.  

 

Mr. Forst stated that his spring work has been completed.  

 

Mr. Clark stated that he has enjoyed the long, cool spring. He introduced his wife, Betty, 

who is in the audience today. Mr. Clark also thanked the staff and fellow Commissioners noting 

he had learned a lot from everyone and made some lifelong friends.  

 

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION STAFF 
Executive Director: Mr. Lam stated that because we are were working to social distance 

during this meeting, division reports will not be given orally. However, they are included in the 

packet. Division directors are also available to answer any questions that they may have. Mr. 

Lam reported the following items: 

- Thanked the Commission and districts’ staff for their flexibility and ability to adapt to 

changing conditions rapidly.  

-Office openings and/or closings must be handled at the local level. Communication is 

crucial with all local partners. 

-Congratulated OACDE for continuing their weekly teleconferences.  

-The NRCS feral swine grants are starting. Staff has begun work to lay out the first next 

steps. 

-The agency has reviewed 6 district business plans for feral hog traps. 

-There has been a lot of interest in the Milpa Garden projects. Tom Cannon, Jimmy 

Emmons and Mr. Lam have all been interviewed by various news outlets. 

-Congratulated staff on their efforts in social media to promote the agency message 

through Facebook Live, You Tube and Facebook. He noted that the weed of the week, Dam of 

the Day and Blue Thumb fish videos have all been very popular. 

 

NEXT MEETING 
The next regular meeting of the Oklahoma Conservation Commission will be held on 

Monday, July 6, 2020, in the Oklahoma Department of Agriculture Board Room. 2800 N. Lincoln 

Blvd., Oklahoma City, Oklahoma at 9:30 a.m.  



 

 

7 | P a g e   0 6 / 0 1 / 2 0 2 0  

 

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Mr. Clark made a motion, seconded by Mr. Herriman, to 

adjourn the meeting at 11:00 a.m.  Those voting aye were: Herriman, Jett, Forst, Clark, and 

Campbell.  Nay votes: none.  Motion carried. 

  
 

Approved by the Oklahoma Conservation Commission on July 6, 2020. 

 

 

 

______________________________ 

Chair 



VOUCHER  

FUND 

CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

00060644 40000 3000002 6/11/2020 56,368.98            513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS

00060580 70000 3000002 6/5/2020 2,428.46              512120 AFLAC

00060581 70000 3000002 6/5/2020 500.00                 512110 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE COMPANY

00060644 70000 3000002 6/11/2020 13,199.68            513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS

00060645 70000 3000002 6/11/2020 1,800.14              513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS

00060670 70000 3000002 6/15/2020 500.00                 512110 AMERICAN FIDELITY ASSURANCE COMPANY

00060671 70000 3000002 6/15/2020 2,382.14              512120 14 AFLAC

00060677 70000 3000002 6/18/2020 462.80                 513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS

00060678 70000 3000002 6/18/2020 68,049.87            513250 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS

H0426553 99400 5/29/2020 30.00                   633190 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL OKLAHOMA

H0427755 99400 5/29/2020 37.41                   633125 OKLAHOMA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYS

H0427757 99400 5/29/2020 114.80                 633110 WASHINGTON NATIONAL INSURANCE COMPANY

H0427758 99400 5/29/2020 227.00                 633190 UNITED WAY OF CENTRAL OKLAHOMA

H0427759 99400 5/29/2020 725.00                 633190 OKLAHOMA 529 COLLEGE SAVINGS PLAN

H0427760 99400 5/29/2020 620.86                 633110 AFLAC

H0427761 99400 5/29/2020 600.00                 633130 CREDIT UNION ONE OF OKLAHOMA

H0427762 99400 5/29/2020 30.00                   633190 OKLA PUBLIC EMPLOYEES ASSOC

H0427763 99400 5/29/2020 29.50                   633110 NATIONAL FAMILY CARE LIFE INSURANCE CO

H0427764 99400 5/29/2020 1,143.00              633130 OKLAHOMAS CREDIT UNION

149,249.64     Employee Withholdings/Retirement/Insurance

Administration

00060446 19001 1000001 6/1/2020 50.27                   515610 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS

00060502 19001 1000001 5/29/2020 303.05                 521310 CLAY FORST

00060504 19001 1000001 5/29/2020 1,397.56              521310 SCOTTY JOE HERRIMAN

00060682 19001 1000001 6/18/2020 29.21                   521310 PHIL E CAMPBELL

00060683 19001 1000001 6/18/2020 361.68                 521310 BILL CLARK

00060684 19001 1000001 6/18/2020 495.70                 521310 KARL JETT

00060727 19001 1000001 6/23/2020 342.78                 519130 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS

00060764 19001 1000001 6/23/2020 70.24                   533180 LAM III,JESS W

00060665 25500 1000001 6/15/2020 37,140.00            515450 THE NATURE CONSERVANCY

00060599 40000 1000001 6/11/2020 471.84                 536140 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060666 40000 1000001 6/15/2020 25,000.00            515060 DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY

00060667 40000 1000001 6/15/2020 25,000.00            515060 DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY

00060668 40000 1000001 6/15/2020 25,000.00            515060 DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY

00060679 40000 1000001 6/18/2020 437.50                 532130 AMERICAN SELF STORAGE

00060680 40000 1000001 6/18/2020 437.50                 532130 AMERICAN SELF STORAGE

00060681 40000 1000001 6/18/2020 437.50                 532130 AMERICAN SELF STORAGE

PAYROLL 1000001 76,266.11            511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

PAYROLL 1000004 22,395.63            511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

215,636.57     Administration

Watershed Operation & Maintenance

00060459 19001 2000001 5/27/2020 630.00                 555170 96 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060464 19001 2000001 5/27/2020 3,000.00              555170 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060466 19001 2000001 5/27/2020 4,800.00              555170 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060471 19001 2000001 5/27/2020 165.59                 555170 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22

00060475 19001 2000001 5/27/2020 312.57                 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060476 19001 2000001 5/27/2020 3,000.00              555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060478 19001 2000001 5/27/2020 692.50                 555170 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060490 19001 2000001 5/28/2020 7,775.00              555170 96 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060498 19001 2000001 5/28/2020 47.79                   555170 96 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060501 19001 2000001 5/28/2020 5,000.00              555170 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 21, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 24, 2020

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 1 of 11 July 6, 2020



VOUCHER  

FUND 

CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 21, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 24, 2020

00060508 19001 2000001 5/29/2020 48.85                   555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060526 19001 2000001 6/4/2020 132.45                 555170 96 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060527 19001 2000001 6/4/2020 688.28                 555170 96 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76

00060560 19001 2000001 6/4/2020 3,734.55              555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060601 19001 2000001 6/10/2020 4,000.00              555170 96 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT

00060618 19001 2000001 6/10/2020 283.98                 555170 96 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060619 19001 2000001 6/10/2020 3,000.00              555170 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060620 19001 2000001 6/10/2020 804.10                 555170 96 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060632 19001 2000001 6/10/2020 2,000.00              555170 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060633 19001 2000001 6/10/2020 12.99                   555170 96 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060637 19001 2000001 6/10/2020 2,000.00              555170 96 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060641 19001 2000001 6/10/2020 7,450.00              555170 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060656 19001 2000001 6/15/2020 3,000.00              555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060657 19001 2000001 6/15/2020 281.58                 555170 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION

00060658 19001 2000001 6/15/2020 2,700.00              555170 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060694 19001 2000001 6/17/2020 5,509.37              555170 96 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060695 19001 2000001 6/17/2020 11,779.40            555170 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060696 19001 2000001 6/17/2020 1,200.00              555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060697 19001 2000001 6/17/2020 449.21                 555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060707 19001 2000001 6/19/2020 5,000.00              555170 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060730 19001 2000001 6/19/2020 2,000.00              555170 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D

00060738 19001 2000001 6/22/2020 70.00                   555170 ATOKA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060739 19001 2000001 6/22/2020 3,098.15              555170 96 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060740 19001 2000001 6/22/2020 2,200.00              555170 96 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060750 19001 2000001 6/22/2020 5,000.00              555170 96 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060599 24500 2000001 6/11/2020 186.57                 531370 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 24500 2000001 6/11/2020 118.68                 531360 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060733 40000 2000001 6/19/2020 (15,000.00)           555170 USENGINEEERING SOLUTIONS CORPORATION

00060447 40000 2000003 5/29/2020 500.00                 555170 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D

00060636 40000 2000003 6/11/2020 21,039.11            555170 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

PAYROLL 2000001 100,285.65          511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

198,996.37    Watershed Operation & Maintenance

Field Services

00060448 19001 3000001 5/27/2020 240.00                 555170 93 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060449 19001 3000001 5/27/2020 44.15                   555170 93 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060450 19001 3000001 5/29/2020 264.66                 555170 93 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060450 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 (264.66)                555170 93 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060450 19001 3000001 5/27/2020 264.66                 555170 93 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060451 19001 3000001 5/27/2020 105.75                 555170 93 CENTRAL N CANADIAN RIVER CONSERVATION

00060452 19001 3000001 5/27/2020 146.82                 555170 93 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060453 19001 3000001 5/27/2020 169.56                 555170 93 SEQUOYAH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060454 19001 3000001 5/27/2020 188.60                 555170 93 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060455 19001 3000001 5/27/2020 126.90                 555170 93 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060456 19001 3000001 5/27/2020 216.85                 555170 93 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060457 19001 3000001 5/27/2020 269.42                 555170 93 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION INC

00060465 19001 3000001 5/27/2020 2,462.32              555170 01 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060465 19001 3000001 5/27/2020 2,697.54              555170 07 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060465 19001 3000001 5/27/2020 3,240.45              555170 11 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060481 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 308.69                 555170 08 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060481 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 2,699.26              555170 12 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060481 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 75.88                   555170 71 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060481 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 38.67                   555170 80 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060482 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 45.61                   555170 60 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060482 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 79.20                   555170 71 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060482 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 56.27                   555170 80 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060483 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 62.26                   555170 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060483 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 2,593.06              555170 05 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060485 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 2,327.69              555170 01 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 2 of 11 July 6, 2020



VOUCHER  

FUND 

CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 21, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 24, 2020

00060485 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 2,224.22              555170 09 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060486 19001 3000001 6/1/2020 2,864.80              555170 08 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060486 19001 3000001 6/1/2020 2,356.12              555170 09 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060489 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 3,347.95              555170 02 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060489 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 3,296.32              555170 05 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060489 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 50.00                   555170 68 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060491 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 2,406.60              555170 01 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060491 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 3,613.02              555170 05 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060491 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 50.65                   555170 93 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060496 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 2,307.33              555170 05 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060496 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 45.94                   555170 81 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060496 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 77.30                   555170 82 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060496 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 55.00                   555170 83 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060497 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 2,506.82              555170 05 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76

00060497 19001 3000001 5/28/2020 3,793.63              555170 06 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76

00060510 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,940.10              555170 02 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060510 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,358.08              555170 05 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060510 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 120.53                 555170 93 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060511 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,250.53              555170 01 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060512 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,484.63              555170 01 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060513 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,951.25              555170 01 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060514 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,503.31              555170 01 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060514 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,608.88              555170 09 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060514 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 52.65                   555170 60 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060514 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 448.00                 555170 68 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060514 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 73.98                   555170 71 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060514 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 253.01                 555170 80 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060514 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 205.24                 555170 84 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060514 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 813.00                 555170 84 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060515 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,905.57              555170 02 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060515 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,225.06              555170 09 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060516 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 276.12                 555170 03 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060517 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,487.75              555170 03 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060518 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,250.57              555170 01 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060518 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 3,220.38              555170 06 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060518 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 1,265.97              555170 12 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060519 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,280.12              555170 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060520 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,300.87              555170 12 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060521 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,792.99              555170 02 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060521 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 3,597.76              555170 05 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060521 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 3,241.17              555170 11 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060522 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 1.77                     555170 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060522 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 3,006.28              555170 05 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060523 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 3,094.17              555170 03 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060524 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,314.65              555170 01 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060524 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 3,211.27              555170 06 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060524 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 63.55                   555170 71 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060524 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 16.35                   555170 82 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060524 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 52.95                   555170 93 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060528 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 55.54                   555170 93 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76

00060529 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,250.43              555170 01 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION

00060529 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 1,347.30              555170 12 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION

00060562 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 53.25                   555170 93 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060563 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 186.40                 555170 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060563 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 1,968.83              555170 01 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060564 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 1,242.19              555170 01 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060564 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 225.15                 555170 80 ELLIS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060565 19001 3000001 6/8/2020 2,696.52              555170 01 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060565 19001 3000001 6/8/2020 1,127.04              555170 12 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060566 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,310.85              555170 01 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060566 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 3,769.52              555170 05 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060567 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 3,054.30              555170 08 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44

00060567 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,503.27              555170 11 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 3 of 11 July 6, 2020



VOUCHER  

FUND 

CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 21, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 24, 2020

00060567 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 119.19                 555170 71 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44

00060567 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 27.56                   555170 80 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44

00060567 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 58.40                   555170 82 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44

00060568 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,514.70              555170 01 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060568 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,739.51              555170 05 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060568 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 223.75                 555170 26 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060568 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 884.60                 555170 46 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060568 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 113.98                 555170 71 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060569 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 48.70                   555170 20 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060569 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 49.11                   555170 69 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060569 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 82.25                   555170 71 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060570 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,318.72              555170 01 TULSA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060571 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,908.48              555170 02 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060571 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 55.00                   555170 72 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060571 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 30.00                   555170 83 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060572 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,689.89              555170 02 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19

00060572 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,985.88              555170 06 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19

00060572 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 47.24                   555170 26 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19

00060573 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,679.88              555170 01 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060573 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 6,185.86              555170 05 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060573 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 311.66                 555170 48 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060574 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 160.00                 555170 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060575 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,864.72              555170 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060575 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,473.73              555170 02 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060575 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 3,211.35              555170 06 OKFUSKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060576 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 3,180.01              555170 05 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060576 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,488.47              555170 07 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060577 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 2,672.53              555170 03 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060577 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 3,276.32              555170 09 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060578 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 6,146.85              555170 02 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060578 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 3,296.32              555170 05 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060578 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 245.64                 555170 79 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060578 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 61.59                   555170 82 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060578 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 325.00                 555170 92 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060578 19001 3000001 6/4/2020 147.48                 555170 93 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060582 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 318.88                 555170 93 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT

00060583 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 2,322.17              555170 01 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060583 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 897.78                 555170 09 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060584 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 507.67                 555170 93 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060585 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 2,689.20              555170 05 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION INC

00060586 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 2,326.54              555170 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060587 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 2,948.36              555170 02 MCCLAIN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060588 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 2,223.34              555170 09 LATIMER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060589 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 3,044.72              555170 02 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060589 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 3,018.12              555170 09 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060597 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 2,232.95              555170 09 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060597 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 3,249.66              555170 11 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060597 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 39.99                   555170 20 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060597 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 52.16                   555170 71 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060598 19001 3000001 6/9/2020 5,933.48              555170 05 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT

00060621 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 52.65                   555170 93 MARSHALL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060622 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 542.14                 555170 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060623 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 3,636.11              555170 05 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060623 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 23.00                   555170 69 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060623 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 23.00                   555170 91 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060623 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 150.00                 555170 92 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060624 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 2,820.31              555170 06 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060624 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 3,148.96              555170 08 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060624 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 120.28                 555170 20 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060624 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 140.00                 555170 62 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060624 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 45.19                   555170 71 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060624 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 84.81                   555170 83 ARBUCKLE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060625 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 125.00                 555170 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 4 of 11 July 6, 2020



VOUCHER  

FUND 

CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 21, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 24, 2020

00060625 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 3,295.46              555170 02 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060625 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 3,201.27              555170 06 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060625 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 21.54                   555170 20 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060625 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 567.94                 555170 65 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060626 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 2,641.12              555170 01 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060626 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 3,056.61              555170 05 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060626 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 48.99                   555170 36 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060628 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 2,870.85              555170 05 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060628 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 2,843.60              555170 11 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060629 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 2,386.28              555170 01 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060629 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 2,382.45              555170 11 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060629 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 536.39                 555170 71 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060630 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 2,785.62              555170 02 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060631 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 2,520.48              555170 02 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060631 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 2,931.34              555170 08 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060631 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 183.39                 555170 12 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060631 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 1,196.47              555170 12 OKLAHOMA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060640 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 326.02                 555170 MURRAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060642 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 4,014.65              555170 05 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060642 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 147.24                 555170 71 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060642 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 50.04                   555170 80 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060643 19001 3000001 6/10/2020 2,325.25              555170 01 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060650 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 199.50                 555170 93 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION

00060651 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 55.54                   555170 93 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060653 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 3,701.25              555170 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060653 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 3,041.49              555170 02 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060653 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 2,907.78              555170 05 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060654 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 2,269.15              555170 01 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060655 19001 3000001 6/16/2020 2,184.50              555170 01 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION

00060655 19001 3000001 6/16/2020 1,673.63              555170 80 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION

00060655 19001 3000001 6/16/2020 1,135.24              555170 81 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION

00060659 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 2,695.59              555170 01 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060660 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 240.87                 555170 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060660 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 189.82                 555170 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060660 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 2,473.73              555170 01 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060660 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 189.46                 555170 12 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060661 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 6,928.28              555170 01 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060661 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 715.48                 555170 12 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060661 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 4.43                     555170 72 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060662 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 3,240.75              555170 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060662 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 2,439.84              555170 01 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060663 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 2,578.20              555170 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060663 19001 3000001 6/15/2020 2,692.54              555170 05 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060688 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,908.48              555170 02 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060688 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 25.80                   555170 60 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060688 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 30.00                   555170 83 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060689 19001 3000001 6/19/2020 2,696.52              555170 01 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060689 19001 3000001 6/19/2020 1,127.04              555170 12 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060690 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,493.34              555170 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR

00060690 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 55.00                   555170 72 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR

00060690 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,954.71              555170 93 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR

00060691 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 3,616.96              555170 08 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44

00060691 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,019.78              555170 11 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44

00060691 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 120.76                 555170 71 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44

00060692 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,503.31              555170 01 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060692 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 1,227.60              555170 46 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060692 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 69.29                   555170 83 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060693 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,476.78              555170 11 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060693 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 979.70                 555170 12 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060698 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 108.00                 555170 93 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19

00060699 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 377.60                 555170 93 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060700 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,462.32              555170 01 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060700 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,697.54              555170 07 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 5 of 11 July 6, 2020



VOUCHER  

FUND 

CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 21, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 24, 2020

00060700 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 3,240.45              555170 11 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060701 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,264.01              555170 01 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060701 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 1,221.01              555170 12 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060701 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 305.62                 555170 20 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060701 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 605.00                 555170 61 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060701 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 734.45                 555170 84 HARPER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060702 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,792.99              555170 02 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060702 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 3,597.76              555170 05 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060702 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 3,241.17              555170 11 JACKSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060703 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 3,023.39              555170 11 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060703 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 1,101.26              555170 12 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060704 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,827.85              555170 06 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D

00060705 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 158.20                 555170 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19

00060705 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,902.18              555170 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19

00060705 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,689.89              555170 02 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19

00060705 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,985.88              555170 06 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19

00060706 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,701.27              555170 02 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060706 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,502.69              555170 05 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060717 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 210.00                 555170 12 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060718 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,250.57              555170 01 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060718 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,951.25              555170 06 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060718 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 1,265.96              555170 12 UPPER WASHITA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060719 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,269.38              555170 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060719 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 645.90                 555170 12 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060720 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,356.36              555170 01 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060720 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,857.00              555170 08 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060721 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 511.75                 555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060721 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 54.99                   555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060721 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,985.33              555170 02 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060721 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 594.00                 555170 65 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060722 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 3,180.01              555170 05 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060722 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,488.47              555170 07 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060723 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 19.66                   555170 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060723 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 3,080.49              555170 01 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060723 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 3,613.02              555170 05 PITTSBURG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060724 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 1,045.38              555170 01 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060724 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 3,092.93              555170 05 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060725 19001 3000001 6/19/2020 2,864.80              555170 08 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060725 19001 3000001 6/19/2020 2,184.42              555170 09 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060726 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,327.69              555170 01 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060726 19001 3000001 6/17/2020 2,224.22              555170 09 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060737 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 3,121.03              555170 05 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22

00060737 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 2,882.02              555170 06 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22

00060748 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 50.81                   555170 93 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060749 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 271.00                 555170 93 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT

00060751 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 7,976.73              555170 09 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060752 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 2,966.74              555170 05 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT

00060753 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 2,325.35              555170 01 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060754 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 80.00                   555170 93 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060755 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 49.57                   555170 93 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D

00060756 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 2,593.06              555170 05 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060757 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 2,261.17              555170 01 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060757 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 123.89                 555170 20 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060757 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 99.18                   555170 22 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060757 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 216.28                 555170 30 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060757 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 46.67                   555170 60 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060757 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 3.05                     555170 71 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060757 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 3.05                     555170 72 CIMARRON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060758 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 2,307.33              555170 05 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060758 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 36.48                   555170 81 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060758 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 77.30                   555170 82 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060758 19001 3000001 6/22/2020 55.00                   555170 83 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060759 19001 3000001 6/23/2020 3,347.95              555170 02 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 6 of 11 July 6, 2020



VOUCHER  

FUND 

CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 21, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 24, 2020

00060759 19001 3000001 6/23/2020 3,296.32              555170 05 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060759 19001 3000001 6/23/2020 187.00                 555170 62 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060759 19001 3000001 6/23/2020 8.62                     555170 82 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060760 19001 3000001 6/23/2020 2,302.68              555170 09 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060760 19001 3000001 6/23/2020 1,114.50              555170 12 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060761 19001 3000001 6/23/2020 2,778.90              555170 01 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060761 19001 3000001 6/23/2020 153.32                 555170 26 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060761 19001 3000001 6/23/2020 325.00                 555170 92 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060762 19001 3000001 6/23/2020 2,320.31              555170 01 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060762 19001 3000001 6/23/2020 129.16                 555170 26 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060763 19001 3000001 6/23/2020 2,320.31              555170 01 LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060481 40000 3000001 5/28/2020 139.83                 555170 86 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060482 40000 3000001 5/28/2020 139.83                 555170 86 JOHNSTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060486 40000 3000001 6/1/2020 139.83                 555170 86 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060497 40000 3000001 5/28/2020 139.83                 555170 86 KIOWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 76

00060510 40000 3000001 6/4/2020 139.83                 555170 86 LEFLORE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060511 40000 3000001 6/4/2020 375.30                 555170 01 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060512 40000 3000001 6/4/2020 213.90                 555170 91 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060513 40000 3000001 6/4/2020 139.83                 555170 86 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060515 40000 3000001 6/4/2020 139.83                 555170 86 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060524 40000 3000001 6/4/2020 139.83                 555170 86 GRADY COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060565 40000 3000001 6/8/2020 156.60                 555170 20 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060565 40000 3000001 6/8/2020 962.76                 555170 24 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060565 40000 3000001 6/8/2020 106.26                 555170 60 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060565 40000 3000001 6/8/2020 525.00                 555170 62 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060565 40000 3000001 6/8/2020 94.33                   555170 80 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060565 40000 3000001 6/8/2020 175.60                 555170 82 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060566 40000 3000001 6/4/2020 139.83                 555170 86 LINCOLN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060567 40000 3000001 6/4/2020 139.83                 555170 86 PUSHMATAHA CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 44

00060572 40000 3000001 6/4/2020 139.83                 555170 86 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19

00060574 40000 3000001 6/4/2020 139.83                 555170 86 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060578 40000 3000001 6/4/2020 139.83                 555170 86 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060586 40000 3000001 6/9/2020 139.83                 555170 86 CHEROKEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060589 40000 3000001 6/9/2020 139.83                 555170 86 MAJOR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060598 40000 3000001 6/9/2020 139.83                 555170 86 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT

00060626 40000 3000001 6/10/2020 139.83                 555170 86 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060627 40000 3000001 6/10/2020 139.83                 555170 86 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060629 40000 3000001 6/10/2020 139.83                 555170 86 OKMULGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060630 40000 3000001 6/10/2020 139.83                 555170 86 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060652 40000 3000001 6/15/2020 2,625.83              555170 MCINTOSH COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060655 40000 3000001 6/16/2020 279.66                 555170 86 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION

00060660 40000 3000001 6/15/2020 139.83                 555170 86 TEXAS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060688 40000 3000001 6/17/2020 139.83                 555170 86 CLEVELAND COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060689 40000 3000001 6/19/2020 162.33                 555170 20 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060689 40000 3000001 6/19/2020 170.17                 555170 46 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060689 40000 3000001 6/19/2020 550.00                 555170 72 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060689 40000 3000001 6/19/2020 198.28                 555170 79 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060689 40000 3000001 6/19/2020 123.75                 555170 83 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060692 40000 3000001 6/17/2020 96.60                   555170 91 CANEY VALLEY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060693 40000 3000001 6/17/2020 213.82                 555170 11 GARFIELD CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060703 40000 3000001 6/17/2020 139.83                 555170 86 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060704 40000 3000001 6/17/2020 139.83                 555170 86 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D

00060720 40000 3000001 6/17/2020 139.83                 555170 86 COTTON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060724 40000 3000001 6/17/2020 139.83                 555170 86 KIAMICHI CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060737 40000 3000001 6/22/2020 139.83                 555170 86 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22

484,699.88    Field Services

Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation

00060599 40000 4000001 6/11/2020 400.00                 515990 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060463 40000 4000005 5/27/2020 83.46                   555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 7 of 11 July 6, 2020



VOUCHER  

FUND 

CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 21, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 24, 2020

00060507 40000 4000005 5/29/2020 202.40                 521110 ROGERS,VALERIE RENEE

00060664 40000 4000005 6/15/2020 83.46                   555170 ROGERS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060673 40000 4000005 6/16/2020 27,958.51            545110 DILL COMPANY

00060674 40000 4000005 6/16/2020 38,254.49            545110 BOYD CONSTRUCTION

00060675 40000 4000005 6/18/2020 23,670.00            515240 TRIHYDRO CORPORATION

00060676 40000 4000005 6/19/2020 123,500.00          545110 STEWART EXCAVATION LLC

00060685 40000 4000005 6/18/2020 202.40                 521110 ROGERS,VALERIE RENEE

PAYROLL 4000001 47,281.09            511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

PAYROLL 4000005 52,418.80            511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

314,054.61    Abandoned Mine Land Reclamation

Water Quality

00060503 19001 5000001 6/2/2020 54.05                   521110 SCOTT,GREGORY FISHER

00060312 40000 5000001 6/24/2020 2,366.03              532110 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS

00060406 40000 5000001 5/22/2020 4,332.37              515450 KANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY

00060499 40000 5000001 5/28/2020 250.00                 555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060505 40000 5000001 5/29/2020 24,893.00            515450 STATE OF KANSAS

00060599 40000 5000001 6/11/2020 239.96                 534260 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 5000001 6/11/2020 18.35                   537150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 5000001 6/11/2020 65.97                   535180 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 5000001 6/11/2020 59.98                   535180 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 5000001 6/11/2020 2,985.00              533120 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 5000001 6/11/2020 1,631.23              537150 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 5000001 6/11/2020 1,147.84              537190 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 5000001 6/11/2020 23.88                   537190 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 5000001 6/11/2020 133.60                 531110 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 5000001 6/11/2020 2,984.29              515990 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 5000001 6/11/2020 169.90                 542120 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060669 40000 5000001 6/15/2020 25,608.00            515290 DEPT OF AGRICULTURE FOOD & FORESTRY

00060728 40000 5000001 6/19/2020 1,345.07              555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060729 40000 5000001 6/19/2020 800.00                 555170 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060731 40000 5000001 6/19/2020 250.00                 555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060732 40000 5000001 6/19/2020 500.00                 555170 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060735 40000 5000001 6/19/2020 425.00                 555170 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION

00060736 40000 5000001 6/19/2020 250.00                 555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060765 40000 5000001 6/23/2020 28,000.00            515060 SMITH CARNEY & CO PC

00060766 40000 5000001 6/23/2020 14,700.00            515060 SMITH CARNEY & CO PC

00060599 40000 5000002 6/11/2020 (1,600.00)             515660 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

PAYROLL 5000001 328,801.85          511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

PAYROLL 5000002 26,633.65            511110 DIVISION PAYROLL

467,069.02    Water Quality

Cost Share - Locally Led

00060458 25000 5000004 5/27/2020 975.89                 555170 BEAVER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060460 25000 5000004 5/27/2020 4,445.59              555170 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060461 25000 5000004 5/27/2020 2,500.00              555170 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION

00060462 25000 5000004 5/27/2020 7,500.00              555170 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060467 25000 5000004 5/29/2020 5,000.00              555170 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060468 25000 5000004 5/29/2020 4,000.00              555170 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060469 25000 5000004 5/27/2020 4,439.61              555170 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060470 25000 5000004 5/27/2020 4,075.32              555170 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060472 25000 5000004 5/27/2020 2,400.00              555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060473 25000 5000004 5/27/2020 2,400.00              555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060477 25000 5000004 5/27/2020 1,089.38              555170 KAY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060479 25000 5000004 5/27/2020 1,172.96              555170 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060480 25000 5000004 5/27/2020 10,448.21            555170 ALFALFA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 8 of 11 July 6, 2020



VOUCHER  

FUND 

CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 21, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 24, 2020

00060484 25000 5000004 5/28/2020 5,509.69              555170 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060487 25000 5000004 5/28/2020 1,446.87              555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060488 25000 5000004 5/28/2020 2,500.00              555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060492 25000 5000004 5/28/2020 4,000.00              555170 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060493 25000 5000004 5/28/2020 3,338.94              555170 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D

00060494 25000 5000004 5/28/2020 1,173.00              555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060495 25000 5000004 5/28/2020 5,000.00              555170 WOODS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060530 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 5,011.77              555170 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060531 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 6,142.04              555170 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060532 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 1,147.83              555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060533 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 2,400.00              555170 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060534 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 854.85                 555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060535 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 354.55                 555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060536 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 8,998.31              555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION INC

00060537 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 3,691.50              555170 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060538 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 1,000.00              555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060539 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 1,000.00              555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060540 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 1,000.00              555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060541 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 1,000.00              555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060542 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 1,000.00              555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060543 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 1,000.00              555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060544 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 2,500.00              555170 BRYAN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060545 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 1,000.00              555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060546 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 1,061.40              555170 STEPHENS COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060547 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 12,501.59            555170 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060548 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 5,000.00              555170 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060549 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 1,345.07              555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060550 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 800.00                 555170 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060551 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 2,018.51              555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060552 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 4,600.83              555170 JEFFERSON COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060553 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 5,221.06              555170 CHECOTAH CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 20

00060554 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 1,603.11              555170 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060555 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 4,430.48              555170 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060556 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 4,245.03              555170 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060557 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 118.45                 555170 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR

00060558 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 4,279.13              555170 EAST CANADIAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTR

00060559 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 4,420.00              555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060561 25000 5000004 6/4/2020 2,000.00              555170 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D

00060590 25000 5000004 6/9/2020 3,799.19              555170 LOVE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060591 25000 5000004 6/11/2020 6,000.00              555170 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT

00060592 25000 5000004 6/15/2020 21,017.13            555170 SOUTH CADDO CONS DISTRICT

00060593 25000 5000004 6/9/2020 1,000.00              555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060594 25000 5000004 6/9/2020 3,481.49              555170 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060595 25000 5000004 6/9/2020 4,832.85              555170 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060596 25000 5000004 6/9/2020 8,549.59              555170 WEST CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060602 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 3,830.78              555170 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060603 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 2,720.00              555170 PAYNE COUNTY CONSERVATION FOUNDATION INC

00060604 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 2,400.00              555170 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060605 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 2,000.00              555170 WASHITA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060606 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 2,400.00              555170 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060607 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 2,400.00              555170 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060608 25000 5000004 6/11/2020 5,000.00              555170 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060609 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 5,000.00              555170 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060610 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 1,000.00              555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060611 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 1,000.00              555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060612 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 1,000.00              555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060613 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 1,000.00              555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060614 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 1,000.00              555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060615 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 1,000.00              555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060616 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 2,428.32              555170 HUGHES COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST

00060617 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 3,000.00              555170 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22

00060634 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 4,425.07              555170 HARMON COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060635 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 15,000.00            555170 SEMINOLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 9 of 11 July 6, 2020



VOUCHER  

FUND 

CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 21, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 24, 2020

00060638 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 2,000.00              555170 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060639 25000 5000004 6/10/2020 4,577.25              555170 NOWATA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060646 25000 5000004 6/15/2020 3,046.87              555170 KINGFISHER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060647 25000 5000004 6/15/2020 4,667.04              555170 TILLMAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060648 25000 5000004 6/15/2020 2,344.98              555170 GARVIN CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060649 25000 5000004 6/15/2020 1,276.91              555170 PAWNEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060708 25000 5000004 6/17/2020 5,713.55              555170 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060709 25000 5000004 6/17/2020 7,074.26              555170 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060710 25000 5000004 6/17/2020 3,532.85              555170 OSAGE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060711 25000 5000004 6/17/2020 2,057.35              555170 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060712 25000 5000004 6/17/2020 3,000.00              555170 MAYES COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060713 25000 5000004 6/17/2020 3,000.00              555170 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22

00060714 25000 5000004 6/17/2020 2,105.63              555170 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22

00060715 25000 5000004 6/17/2020 3,000.00              555170 WAGONER COUNTY CONSERVATION DIST NO 22

00060716 25000 5000004 6/17/2020 4,000.00              555170 COAL COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 19

00060728 25000 5000004 6/19/2020 (1,345.07)             555170 CREEK COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060729 25000 5000004 6/19/2020 (800.00)                555170 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060730 25000 5000004 6/19/2020 (2,000.00)             555170 PONTOTOC COUNTY C D

00060731 25000 5000004 6/19/2020 (250.00)                555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060735 25000 5000004 6/19/2020 (425.00)                555170 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION

00060736 25000 5000004 6/19/2020 (250.00)                555170 CRAIG COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060741 25000 5000004 6/22/2020 5,000.00              555170 TALIHINA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060742 25000 5000004 6/22/2020 5,000.00              555170 NORTH CADDO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060743 25000 5000004 6/23/2020 2,400.00              555170 DEER CREEK CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060744 25000 5000004 6/22/2020 3,596.12              555170 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060745 25000 5000004 6/22/2020 1,680.00              555170 WOODWARD COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060746 25000 5000004 6/22/2020 603.30                 555170 MUSKOGEE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060747 25000 5000004 6/22/2020 1,161.00              555170 OTTAWA COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060769 25000 5000004 6/23/2020 3,257.82              555170 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060770 25000 5000004 6/23/2020 4,400.00              555170 KONAWA CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060772 25000 5000004 6/23/2020 5,761.38              555170 DEWEY COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060773 25000 5000004 6/23/2020 8,000.00              555170 LOGAN COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060775 25000 5000004 6/23/2020 2,400.00              555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060776 25000 5000004 6/23/2020 5,000.00              555170 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060777 25000 5000004 6/23/2020 9,042.04              555170 BLAINE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060778 25000 5000004 6/23/2020 1,766.78              555170 GRANT COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060779 25000 5000004 6/23/2020 2,500.00              555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060780 25000 5000004 6/23/2020 2,500.00              555170 CUSTER COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060781 25000 5000004 6/23/2020 4,143.11              555170 NOBLE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060782 25000 5000004 6/23/2020 1,083.03              555170 COMANCHE COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060783 25000 5000004 6/23/2020 3,200.00              555170 SHAWNEE CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060500 25000 5000006 5/28/2020 100.00                 555170 ADAIR COUNTY CONSERVATION DISTRICT NO 67

00060687 40000 5000007 6/18/2020 425.00                 555170 99 NORTH FORK OF RED RIVER CONSERVATION

00060525 40000 5000012 6/8/2020 500.00                 555170 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060686 40000 5000012 6/18/2020 500.00                 555170 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

00060732 40000 5000012 6/19/2020 (500.00)                555170 DELAWARE CO CONSERVATION DISTRICT

390,291.59    Cost Share - Locally Led

ISD Data Processing

00060506 40000 8800010 5/29/2020 2,398.50              515360 14 MY CONSULTING GROUP INCORPORATED

00060579 40000 8800010 6/15/2020 8,355.83              515370 11 OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT & ENTERPRISE SVCS

00060599 40000 8800010 6/11/2020 2,540.50              515440 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 8800010 6/11/2020 349.58                 541120 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 8800010 6/11/2020 198.00                 541130 11 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 8800010 6/11/2020 1,273.64              541120 11 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 8800010 6/11/2020 279.12                 531130 11 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 8800010 6/11/2020 73.98                   536130 11 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 8800010 6/11/2020 579.54                 531130 21 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 8800010 6/11/2020 63.92                   531130 41 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 8800010 6/11/2020 95.47                   531130 45 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 10 of 11 July 6, 2020



VOUCHER  

FUND 

CLASS  DEPT DATE AMOUNT ACCOUNT SUB PAYEE

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

CLAIMS REGISTER BY PROGRAM

FOR THE PERIOD OF MAY 21, 2020 THROUGH JUNE 24, 2020

00060599 40000 8800010 6/11/2020 99.45                   536150 45 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060599 40000 8800010 6/11/2020 574.79                 531130 51 AUTHORITY ORDER-PCARD

00060672 40000 8800010 6/15/2020 468.00                 515360 14 MY CONSULTING GROUP INCORPORATED

00060733 40000 8800010 6/19/2020 15,000.00            555170 21 USENGINEEERING SOLUTIONS CORPORATION

32,350.32      ISD Data Processing

2,252,348.00 Total Claims Paid

Exhibit #1 - Claims Register Page 11 of 11 July 6, 2020



DIVISION

PERIOD 

RECEIPTS

YEAR TO DATE 

REVENUE

ADMINISTRATION 10 1,788.72         206,080.98          

CONSERVATION PROGRAMS 20 479,021.08     1,197,882.30       

DISTRICTS 30 17,878.92       1,074,526.04       

ABANDONED MINE LANDS 40 186,984.52     2,101,381.19       

WATER QUALITY 50 188,065.12     3,257,155.07       

IT / GIS 88 -                 19,020.77            

TOTAL  DIVISIONS 873,738.36     7,856,046.35       

APPROPRIATED FUNDS 8,291,880.00       

AGENCY TOTAL 873,738.36     16,147,926.35     

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION

PROGRAM REVENUE SUMMARY

MAY 2020

Exhibit #1 - Revenue Summary Page 1 of 1 July 6, 2020



Exhibit #1 - Allotment Budget and Available Cash July 6, 2020













O
C

C
 A

G
R

E
E
M

E
N

T
S
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
S
ID

E
R

A
T
IO

N
 

P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
E

G
IN

 D
A

TE
E

N
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

O
M

E
S 

R
ea

l 
E

st
at

e
 &

 
Le

as
in

g 
Se

rv
ic

e
s

O
C

C
 6

2
2

O
ff

ic
e 

sp
ac

e
 f

o
r 

O
C

C
 

st
af

f 
in

 t
h

e
 A

gr
ic

u
lt

u
re

 
B

u
ild

in
g

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
21

2
8

,3
9

2
.3

5
Fe

d
er

al
 

Fu
n

d
s 

(i
n

d
ir

ec
t)

a

Th
e 

N
at

u
re

 
C

o
n

se
rv

an
cy

O
C

C
 6

2
3

To
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h

 f
in

an
ci

al
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 s

o
il 

h
ea

lt
h

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 s
tu

d
ie

s 
ac

ro
ss

 O
kl

ah
o

m
a.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
21

$
2

5,
0

0
0

TN
C

b

N
at

u
ra

l 
R

e
so

u
rc

es
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
Se

rv
ic

e

O
C

C
 6

2
4

To
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h

 f
ia

n
ci

al
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 f

o
r 

m
u

lt
ip

le
 s

o
il 

h
ea

lt
h

 e
co

n
o

m
ic

 s
tu

d
ie

s 
ac

ro
ss

 O
kl

ah
o

m
a.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
21

$
2

5,
0

0
0

Fe
d

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

s 
- 

N
R

C
S

c

N
at

u
ra

l 
R

e
so

u
rc

es
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
Se

rv
ic

e

N
R

2
0

73
3

5
X

X
X

X
C

0
0

6 
(O

C
C

-6
25

)
To

 s
tr

en
gt

h
e

n
 t

h
e

 
co

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 p
ar

tn
e

rs
h

ip
 

an
d

 k
e

e
p

 O
kl

ah
o

m
a 

le
ad

in
g 

in
 c

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 

p
ro

gr
am

 d
e

liv
e

ry
 u

si
n

g 
1

8
 C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 D

is
tr

ic
ts

 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

u
t 

ta
sk

s 
th

at
 

w
ill

 a
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 d

e
liv

e
ry

 
o

f 
Fa

rm
 B

ill
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 
ab

o
ve

 a
n

d
 b

e
yo

n
d

 
n

o
rm

al
 a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

7
/1

/2
0

2
5

$
2

40
,0

0
0

Fe
d

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

s 
- 

N
R

C
S

d

P
ag

e 
1

 o
f 

4
E

xh
ib

it
 2

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
/6

/2
0

2
0



P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
E

G
IN

 D
A

TE
E

N
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

M
cI

n
to

sh
 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

2
6

U
si

n
g 

M
cI

n
to

sh
 C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

st
af

f 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

u
t 

ta
sk

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h

 
d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

U
SD

A
 /

 N
R

C
S 

Fa
rm

 B
ill

 p
ro

gr
am

s,
 

ab
o

ve
 a

n
d

 b
e

yo
n

d
 

n
o

rm
al

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

d
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

1
$

8
,0

0
0

Fe
d

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

s 
- 

N
R

C
S

e

M
u

rr
ay

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
 6

2
7

U
si

n
g 

M
u

rr
ay

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 D
is

tr
ic

t 
st

af
f 

to
 c

ar
ry

 o
u

t 
ta

sk
s 

th
at

 w
ill

 a
ss

is
t 

w
it

h
 

d
el

iv
er

y 
o

f 
U

SD
A

 /
 N

R
C

S 
Fa

rm
 B

ill
 p

ro
gr

am
s,

 
ab

o
ve

 a
n

d
 b

e
yo

n
d

 
n

o
rm

al
 a

ss
is

ta
n

ce
 

p
ro

vi
d

e
d

.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
21

$
8

,0
0

0
Fe

d
er

al
 

Fu
n

d
s 

- 
N

R
C

S

f

O
tt

aw
a 

C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
 -

 6
2

8
U

si
n

g 
O

tt
aw

a 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

st
af

f 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

u
t 

ta
sk

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h

 
d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

U
SD

A
 /

 N
R

C
S 

Fa
rm

 B
ill

 p
ro

gr
am

s,
 

ab
o

ve
 a

n
d

 b
e

yo
n

d
 

n
o

rm
al

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

d
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
21

$
4

,0
0

0
Fe

d
er

al
 

Fu
n

d
s 

- 
N

R
C

S

g

P
ag

e 
2

 o
f 

4
E

xh
ib

it
 2

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
/6

/2
0

2
0



P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
E

G
IN

 D
A

TE
E

N
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

Je
ff

e
rs

o
n

 
C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 

D
is

tr
ic

t

O
C

C
 -

 6
2

9
U

si
n

g 
Je

ff
e

rs
o

n
 C

o
u

n
ty

 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

st
af

f 
to

 c
ar

ry
 o

u
t 

ta
sk

s 
th

at
 w

ill
 a

ss
is

t 
w

it
h

 
d

el
iv

er
y 

o
f 

U
SD

A
 /

 N
R

C
S 

Fa
rm

 B
ill

 p
ro

gr
am

s,
 

ab
o

ve
 a

n
d

 b
e

yo
n

d
 

n
o

rm
al

 a
ss

is
ta

n
ce

 
p

ro
vi

d
e

d
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

1
$

4
,0

0
0

Fe
d

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

s 
- 

N
R

C
S

h

O
kl

ah
o

m
a 

W
at

e
r 

R
e

so
u

rc
es

 B
o

ar
d

O
C

C
 -

 6
3

0
To

 p
ro

vi
d

e 
fu

n
d

in
g 

to
 

su
p

p
o

rt
 t

h
e

 s
o

il 
h

e
al

th
 

e
co

n
o

m
ic

 s
tu

d
ie

s 
an

d
 

vi
d

e
o

gr
ap

h
y.

8
/1

8
/2

0
20

6
/3

0
/2

0
21

$
5

0,
0

0
0

O
W

R
B

i

G
ar

vi
n

 
C

o
n

se
rv

at
io

n
 

D
is

tr
ic

t

O
C

C
-6

3
1

P
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
s 

fo
r 

a 
fu

ll-
ti

m
e

 w
at

e
rs

h
ed

 a
id

e,
 

w
it

h
 t

h
e 

m
aj

o
ri

ty
 o

f 
ti

m
e

 
d

ed
ic

at
ed

 t
o

 O
&

M
 

p
ro

gr
am

 d
u

ti
e

s.
  T

h
e

 
w

o
rk

 a
re

a 
fo

r 
th

is
 

ag
re

e
m

e
n

t 
is

 a
ll 

o
f 

G
ar

vi
n

 a
n

d
 M

cC
la

in
 

C
o

u
n

ti
es

. 
W

at
e

rs
h

e
d

 
A

id
e

 w
ill

 b
e

 
h

ea
d

q
u

ar
te

re
d

 in
 G

ar
vi

n
 

C
D

.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
21

$
1

5.
2

5
 /

 h
o

u
r 

+
 

b
en

e
fi

ts
G

R
j

P
ag

e 
3

 o
f 

4
E

xh
ib

it
 2

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
/6

/2
0

2
0



P
A

R
TY

N
O

P
U

R
P

O
SE

B
E

G
IN

 D
A

TE
E

N
D

 D
A

TE
A

M
O

U
N

T 
TO

 
O

C
C

A
M

O
U

N
T 

FR
O

M
 

O
C

C
FU

N
D

IN
G

 
SO

U
R

C
E

O
C

C
 

ID
A

M
E

N
D

M
E

N
T 

P
U

R
P

O
SE

M
cC

la
in

 C
o

u
n

ty
 

C
o

n
se

rv
at

io
n

 
D

is
tr

ic
t

O
C

C
-6

3
2

P
ro

vi
d

e
 f

u
n

d
s 

fo
r 

a 
fu

ll-
ti

m
e

 w
at

e
rs

h
e

d
 a

id
e,

 
w

it
h

 t
h

e 
m

aj
o

ri
ty

 o
f 

ti
m

e
 

d
ed

ic
at

ed
 t

o
 O

&
M

 
p

ro
gr

am
 d

u
ti

e
s.

  T
h

e
 

w
o

rk
 a

re
a 

fo
r 

th
is

 
ag

re
e

m
e

n
t 

is
 a

ll 
o

f 
M

cC
la

in
 a

n
d

 G
ar

vi
n

 
C

o
u

n
ti

es
. 

W
at

e
rs

h
e

d
 

A
id

e
 w

ill
 b

e
 

h
ea

d
q

u
ar

te
re

d
 in

 
M

cC
la

in
 C

o
 C

D
.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
2

1
$

1
5.

2
5

 /
 h

o
u

r 
+

 
b

en
e

fi
ts

G
R

k

O
ff

ic
e 

o
f 

M
an

ag
e

m
e

n
t 

an
d

 E
n

te
rp

ri
se

 
Se

rv
ic

es
e

 
(O

M
ES

)

O
C

C
 -

 6
3

3
A

p
p

e
n

d
ix

 C
 o

f 
th

e
 

M
as

te
r 

Se
rv

ic
e

 
A

gr
e

e
m

e
n

t 
fo

r 
sh

ar
e

d
 

se
rv

ic
e

s 
b

e
tw

e
e

n
 O

M
E

S 
an

d
 O

C
C

 f
o

r 
IT

 S
e

rv
ic

e
s.

7
/1

/2
0

2
0

6
/3

0
/2

0
21

$
9

8,
5

3
1

.0
4

 /
 y

e
ar

Fe
d

er
al

 
Fu

n
d

s 
(i

n
d

ir
ec

t)

l

P
ag

e 
4

 o
f 

4
E

xh
ib

it
 2

   
   

   
   

   
  

7
/6

/2
0

2
0



Recommendation for Appointment of Conservation District Director

District First Name Succeeds
Term

Expires
Number of
Meetings

Position
NumberLast Name

Delaware County Dusti Graves 6/30/2022 13/21* A

Grady County Monte Rowell 6/30/2023 --- E1

Grady County Oscar Nelson John Paxton 6/30/2022 --- A

Harper County Terry Shuman 6/30/2023 22/22 E1

Jackson County Shane Osborne 6/30/2023 --- E1

Kiamichi James Bodine 6/30/2022 20/23 A

Muskogee County Michael Oakley Ron Morton 6/30/2022 --- A

Noble County Martin Williams 6/30/2022 28/36 A

North Caddo Brad Elder Clarence McCloud 6/30/2023 --- E1

Shawnee Lucas Cannon Bricen Mohr 6/30/2023 --- E1

South Caddo Ronald Walzer 6/30/2022 17/23 A

*Did not meet 75% meeting attendance requirement

Page 1 of 1 7/6/2020Exhibit #3



Began serving on the board May 2006
Previous term 2016 to 2018 - 13/23 meetings (56.5%)
Most recent term 2018 to 2020 - 13/21 meetings (62%)









Exhibit #4 - Lincoln County Director Appointment - 3 pages July 6, 2020







DISTRICT CANDIDATE SUCCEEDS TERM EXPIRES

NOBLE COUNTY - 51 votes cast Barbara Pemberton Cody Sullins June 30, 2023

SOUTH CADDO - 37 votes cast Bill Lafferty Self June 30, 2023

Exhibit # 5 Page 1 of 1 7/6/2020

CERTIFICATION OF CANDIDATES RECEIVING THE HIGHEST NUMBER OF VOTES DURING POSITION 1 

ELECTIONS IN CONSERVATION DISTRICTS



 
EXHIBIT #6 07/06/2020 

AUTHORIZATION FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR TO DECLARE CANDIDATES 
RECEIVING THE HIGHEST NUMBER OF VOTES DURING THE FOLLOWING 

SPECIAL ELECTION ON JULY 14, 2020 AS ELECTED TO POSITION #1 
 
 

LITTLE RIVER CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 
Candidates: 
Frank Acker of Idabel, OK 
Dustin Clardy of Idabel, OK 
 
Polling Place: 
McCurtain County Fairground Brinkley Building, 1009 NW 9th Street, Idabel, OK 
 
Election Committee Chair 
Linda Whitten 
 



Exhibit #7  07/06/2020 

Conservation District 
Joint Plans of Operation 

July 1, 2020 – September 30, 2021 
Recommendations for Approval 

 
 

Area I    Area II   Area III 
Beaver    Arbuckle   Caney Valley 
Dewey    Garvin    Cherokee 
East Canadian   Konawa   Craig 
Garfield   Lincoln   Delaware 
Harper    Love    Muskogee 
Kingfisher   Murray   Nowata 
Major    Oklahoma   Okmulgee 
    Pawnee   Ottawa 
    Payne    Rogers 
    Seminole   Wagoner 
    Shawnee   
     
 
Area IV   Area V  
Comanche   Atoka 
Cotton    Bryan 
Custer    Coal 
Grady    Hughes 
Greer    Johnston 
Kiowa    Latimer 
Harmon   LeFlore 
North Caddo   Marshall 
North Fork of Red River Pontotoc 
Stephens   Talihina 
Tillman    
Upper Washita 
Washita 
West Caddo 



Exhibit #8  July 6, 2020  

 

 

FISCAL YEAR 21 - PROPOSED DISTRICT POLICIES 

 

 

1. All employee positions (District and Commission) that become vacant will be reviewed 

and will require justification before approval to fill the position. Future employee 

allocations will be dependent on the level of legislative appropriations. 

 

2. The maximum number of hours for a non-benefitted temporary district employee will be 

999 hours. If hours exceed 999 hours, the district will be responsible for the employer’s 

share of retirement contributions. 

 

3. District operating expense allocations will be based upon each district’s submission of 

required reports and documents. The allocation is based solely on whether the deliverable 

was completed with all required elements and submitted on time – not on the specific 

content of the deliverable. 

 

4. Failure to perform audits and/or submit preclaim payments (for retirement and insurance) 

within the established timeframe will result in OCC withholding payment of district 

claims until compliance is accomplished. 

 

5. In order for a district to be eligible to continue receiving a personnel allocation from 

OCC; the districts must perform annual performance evaluations on all staff.   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



FY-21 Conservation District Allocations

FY-2021

DISTRICT NAME AREA ALLOCATION

ADAIR COUNTY 3 $75,041.01

ALFALFA COUNTY 1 $34,410.20

ARBUCKLE 2 $76,852.46

ATOKA COUNTY 5 $69,933.38

BEAVER COUNTY 1 $71,941.54

BLAINE COUNTY 1 $39,333.72

BRYAN 5 $46,999.11

CANEY VALLEY 3 $37,873.23

CENTRAL N. CANADIAN RIVER 1 $39,108.05

CHECOTAH 5 $5,000.00

CHEROKEE COUNTY 3 $66,933.66

CIMARRON COUNTY 1 $33,936.47

CLEVELAND COUNTY 2 $44,356.09

COAL COUNTY 5 $71,537.39

COMANCHE COUNTY 4 $77,980.29

COTTON COUNTY 4 $69,607.55

CRAIG COUNTY 3 $80,279.02

CREEK COUNTY 3 $71,519.48

CUSTER COUNTY 4 $73,112.78

DEER CREEK 4 $34,764.30

DELAWARE COUNTY 3 $54,061.36

DEWEY COUNTY 1 $72,821.63

EAST CANADIAN COUNTY 1 $70,080.03

ELLIS COUNTY 1 $40,936.47

GARFIELD COUNTY 1 $52,073.93

GARVIN 2 $69,017.39

GRADY COUNTY 4 $75,199.65

GRANT COUNTY 1 $63,573.59

GREER COUNTY 4 $53,934.81

HARMON COUNTY 4 $74,868.85

HARPER COUNTY 1 $45,706.47

HASKELL COUNTY 5 $4,560.00

HUGHES COUNTY 5 $54,356.15

JACKSON COUNTY 4 $124,987.58

JEFFERSON COUNTY 4 $33,936.47

JOHNSTON COUNTY 5 $31,936.47

Exhibit # 9 Page 1 of 3 July 6, 2020



FY-21 Conservation District Allocations

FY-2021

DISTRICT NAME AREA ALLOCATION

KAY COUNTY 2 $104,308.58

KIAMICHI 5 $70,210.72

KINGFISHER COUNTY 1 $81,457.79

KIOWA COUNTY 4 $85,791.76

KONAWA 2 $39,510.89

LATIMER COUNTY 5 $34,646.89

LEFLORE COUNTY 5 $73,454.81

LINCOLN COUNTY 2 $66,356.41

LITTLE RIVER 5 $65,241.16

LOGAN COUNTY 2 $36,847.40

LOVE COUNTY 2 $55,279.01

MAJOR COUNTY 1 $82,488.32

MARSHALL COUNTY 5 $47,095.16

MAYES COUNTY 3 $3,000.00

MCCLAIN COUNTY 2 $81,381.61

MCINTOSH COUNTY 5 $33,609.06

MURRAY COUNTY 2 $89,685.37

MUSKOGEE COUNTY 3 $33,936.47

N. FORK OF RED RIVER 4 $50,936.47

NOBLE COUNTY 2 $81,029.18

NORTH CADDO 4 $38,344.74

NOWATA COUNTY 3 $11,560.00

OKFUSKEE COUNTY 5 $107,098.95

OKLAHOMA COUNTY 2 $109,289.90

OKMULGEE COUNTY 3 $65,586.48

OSAGE COUNTY 3 $70,657.64

OTTAWA COUNTY 3 $46,792.35

PAWNEE COUNTY 2 $42,727.19

PAYNE COUNTY 2 $40,108.05

PITTSBURG COUNTY 5 $90,331.54

PONTOTOC COUNTY 5 $41,910.04

PUSHMATAHA 5 $71,941.54

ROGERS COUNTY 3 $105,070.08

SEMINOLE COUNTY 2 $47,303.85

SEQUOYAH COUNTY 3 $35,410.20

SHAWNEE 2 $47,754.10

Exhibit # 9 Page 2 of 3 July 6, 2020



FY-21 Conservation District Allocations

FY-2021

DISTRICT NAME AREA ALLOCATION

SOUTH CADDO 4 $43,662.65

STEPHENS COUNTY 4 $91,505.35

TALIHINA 5 $59,514.43

TEXAS COUNTY 1 $43,534.30

TILLMAN COUNTY 4 $42,450.51

TULSA COUNTY 3 $39,879.83

UPPER WASHITA 4 $78,569.86

WAGONER COUNTY 3 $81,326.15

WASHITA COUNTY 4 $77,730.06

WEST CADDO 4 $43,736.63

WOODS COUNTY 1 $74,318.31

WOODWARD COUNTY 1 $45,936.47

TOTAL ALL DISTRICTS $4,952,888.84

*  Allocation includes gross salary, longevity, FICA, operating expenses and copier 

expense.  It does not include the employee benefit allowance for health insurance or 

the employers share of retirement.

Exhibit # 9 Page 3 of 3 July 6, 2020



D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

t
G

e
n

e
ra

l 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
/
0
1

G
R

 B
o
n

d
 

R
e
p
a
y
/
0
1

R
e
v
o
lv

in
g
 /

 P
ri

o
r 

S
u

p
p

F
e
d
e
ra

l
T
o
ta

l

A
d
m

in
is

tr
a
ti

o
n

1
0
0
0
0
0
1

$
6
1
3
,0

9
5

$
1
0
2
,0

0
0

$
7
4
,2

9
0

$
7
8
9
,3

8
5

1
0
0
0
0
0
4

$
1
,4

0
0

$
1
2
4
,2

1
5

$
1
2
5
,6

1
5

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 T

o
ta

l
$
6
1
3
,0

9
5

$
0

$
1
0
3
,4

0
0

$
1
9
8
,5

0
5

$
9
1
5
,0

0
0

W
a
te

rs
h

e
d
 O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n

 &
 

M
a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e

2
0
0
0
0
0
1

$
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
3
,0

3
6
,7

9
9

$
2
1
3
,8

7
8

$
5
9
3
,2

8
4

$
5
,8

4
3
,9

6
1

2
0
0
0
0
0
3

$
2
,7

5
2
,4

0
0

$
2
,7

5
2
,4

0
0

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 T

o
ta

l
$
2
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
3
,0

3
6
,7

9
9

$
2
1
3
,8

7
8

$
3
,3

4
5
,6

8
4

$
8
,5

9
6
,3

6
1

P
R

O
P
O

S
E

D
 F

Y
-2

0
2
1
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 A

d
m

in
is

tr
a

ti
o
n

, 
P

u
b

li
c
 

In
fo

rm
a

ti
o
n

 O
ff

ic
e
r 

a
n

d
 

G
e
o
g
ra

p
h

ic
 I
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 S
y

s
te

m
s

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

 N
o
te

s
 -

 R
e
v
o
lv

in
g
 f

u
n

d
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 T

N
C

 T
a
g
 F

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 G
IS

 r
e
v
o
lv

in
g
 f

u
n

d
. 
 F

e
d

e
ra

l 
fu

n
d

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 N

R
C

S
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

t 

fo
r 

P
IO

, 
9

1
1

 M
a
n

a
g
e
m

e
n

t 
A

u
th

o
ri

ty
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

t,
 W

Q
/
A

M
L
 i
n

d
ir

e
c
t 

a
n

d
 f

e
d

e
ra

l 
e
a

rn
in

g
s

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 W

a
te

rs
h

e
d

 O
p

e
ra

ti
o
n

 &
 

M
a

in
te

n
a

n
c
e
 a

n
d

 W
a

te
rs

h
e
d

 

R
e
h

a
b

il
it
a

ti
o
n

 

W
a
te

rs
h

e
d

 O
p
e
ra

ti
o
n

 &
 M

a
in

te
n

a
n

c
e
 N

o
te

s
 -

 F
e
d

e
ra

l 
F

u
n

d
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 f

e
d

e
ra

l 
e
a

rn
in

g
s
 a

n
d

 U
S

D
A

 N
R

C
S

 f
u

n
d

s
. 
 R

e
v
o
lv

in
g
 f

u
n

d
s
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 I
n

fr
a

s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 R

e
v
o
lv

in
g
 f

u
n

d
 a

n
d

 t
h

e
 d

o
n

a
ti
o
n

 f
u

n
d

. 

E
x
h

ib
it

 #
 1

0
P
a
g
e
 1

 o
f 

3
J
u

ly
 6

, 
2
0
2
0



D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

t
G

e
n

e
ra

l 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
/
0
1

G
R

 B
o
n

d
 

R
e
p
a
y
/
0
1

R
e
v
o
lv

in
g
 /

 P
ri

o
r 

S
u

p
p

F
e
d
e
ra

l
T
o
ta

l

P
R

O
P
O

S
E

D
 F

Y
-2

0
2
1
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

F
ie

ld
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s

3
0
0
0
0
0
1

$
4
,5

5
1
,2

2
3

$
1
1
,0

0
0

$
1
,1

3
8
,2

0
3

$
5
,7

0
0
,4

2
6

3
0
0
0
0
0
2

$
1
,1

4
1
,7

0
5

$
1
,1

8
8
,3

1
0

$
4
7
0
,4

6
0

$
2
,8

0
0
,4

7
5

3
0
0
0
0
0
3

$
1
0
8
,0

0
0

$
1
0
8
,0

0
0

3
0
0
0
0
0
5

$
2
0
7
,8

2
2

$
2
0
7
,8

2
2

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 T

o
ta

l
$
6
,0

0
8
,7

5
0

$
0

$
1
,1

9
9
,3

1
0

$
1
,6

0
8
,6

6
3

$
8
,8

1
6
,7

2
3

A
b
a
n

d
o
n

d
e
d
 M

in
e
 L

a
n

d
 

R
e
c
la

m
a
ti

o
n

4
0
0
0
0
0
1

$
2
9
1
,3

2
0

$
2
9
1
,3

2
0

4
0
0
0
0
0
5

$
5
0
0

$
2
,6

9
2
,1

9
5

$
2
,6

9
2
,6

9
5

4
0
0
0
0
0
6

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

$
1
0
0
,0

0
0

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 T

o
ta

l
$
0

$
0

$
5
0
0

$
3
,0

8
3
,5

1
5

$
3
,0

8
4
,0

1
5

A
b

a
n

d
o
n

e
d

 M
in

e
 L

a
n

d
 R

e
c
la

m
a

ti
o
n

 N
o
te

s
 -

 F
e
d

e
ra

l 
fu

n
d

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 D

e
p
a

rt
m

e
n

t 
o
f 

In
te

ri
o
r 

fu
n

d
s

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 D

is
tr

ic
t 

A
ll
o
c
a

ti
o
n

s
, 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
E

m
p

lo
y

e
e
 B

e
n

e
fi

ts
, 
D

is
tr

ic
t 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
v
e
 E

x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 a

n
d

 

D
is

tr
ic

t 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

x
p

e
n

s
e
s

F
ie

ld
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 N

o
te

s
 -

 R
e
v
o
lv

in
g
 f

u
n

d
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 C

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 R

e
v
o
lv

in
g
 f

u
n

d
, 
d

o
n

a
ti
o
n

 f
u

n
d

 a
n

d
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
e
 

c
o
n

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

re
ti
re

m
e
n

t 
a

n
d

 h
e
a

lt
h

 i
n

s
u

ra
n

c
e
. 
 F

e
d

e
ra

l 
fu

n
d

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 U

S
D

A
 N

R
C

S
 A

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
, 
U

S
 F

is
h

 a
n

d
 W

il
d

li
fe

 

A
g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 a

n
d

 f
e
d

e
ra

l 
e
a

rn
in

g
s
.

E
x
h

ib
it

 #
 1

0
P
a
g
e
 2

 o
f 

3
J
u

ly
 6

, 
2
0
2
0



D
e
p
a
rt

m
e
n

t
G

e
n

e
ra

l 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
/
0
1

G
R

 B
o
n

d
 

R
e
p
a
y
/
0
1

R
e
v
o
lv

in
g
 /

 P
ri

o
r 

S
u

p
p

F
e
d
e
ra

l
T
o
ta

l

P
R

O
P
O

S
E

D
 F

Y
-2

0
2
1
 B

U
D

G
E

T
 W

O
R

K
 P

R
O

G
R

A
M

W
a
te

r 
Q

u
a
li
ty

 /
 W

e
tl

a
n

d
s

5
0
0
0
0
0
1

$
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
7
1
2
,4

9
9

$
2
,4

0
7
,4

4
6

$
4
,1

1
9
,9

4
5

5
0
0
0
0
0
2

$
2
0
6
,7

8
2

$
2
0
6
,7

8
2

5
0
0
0
0
0
4

$
2
,5

2
4
,2

0
4

$
2
,5

2
4
,2

0
4

5
0
0
0
0
0
6

$
1
2
5
,0

0
0

$
5
0
0
,0

0
0

$
6
2
5
,0

0
0

5
0
0
0
0
0
7

$
2
0
,0

0
0

$
2
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
0
0
1
2

$
5
3
0
,0

0
0

$
5
3
0
,0

0
0

5
0
0
0
0
1
3

$
1
5
,0

0
0

$
1
5
,0

0
0

A
c
ti

v
it

y
 T

o
ta

l
$
1
,0

0
0
,0

0
0

$
0

$
3
,3

7
6
,7

0
3

$
3
,6

6
4
,2

2
8

$
8
,0

4
0
,9

3
1

IS
D

 D
a
ta

 P
ro

c
e
s
s
in

g
8
8
0
0
0
1
0

$
1
9
,5

8
5

$
3
9
1
,3

0
2

$
4
1
0
,8

8
7

G
e
n

e
ra

l 

R
e
v
e
n

u
e
/
0
1

G
R

 B
o
n

d
 

R
e
p
a
y
/
0
1

R
e
v
o
lv

in
g
 /

 P
ri

o
r 

S
u

p
p

F
e
d
e
ra

l
T
o
ta

l

A
g
e
n

c
y
 T

o
ta

l
$
9
,6

2
1
,8

4
5

$
3
,0

3
6
,7

9
9

$
4
,9

1
3
,3

7
6

$
1
2
,2

9
1
,8

9
7

$
2
9
,8

6
3
,9

1
7

G
R

 T
o
ta

l:
$
1
2
,6

5
8
,6

4
4

IS
D

 D
a

ta
 P

ro
c
e
s
s
in

g
 N

o
te

s
 -

  
R

e
v
o
lv

in
g
 f

u
n

d
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 d

o
n

a
ti
o
n

 f
u

n
d

. 
 F

e
d

e
ra

l 
fu

n
d

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 f

e
d

e
ra

l 
e
a

rn
in

g
s
, 
A

M
L
 d

ir
e
c
t,

 

W
a
te

r 
Q

u
a

li
ty

 d
ir

e
c
t 

a
n

d
 H

o
m

e
la

n
d

 S
e
c
u

ri
ty

 g
ra

n
t 

fu
n

d
s
.

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 W

a
te

r 
Q

u
a

li
ty

, 
W

e
tl
a

n
d

s
, 

S
o
il
 H

e
a

lt
h

, 
C

o
s
t 

S
h

a
re

 

A
d

m
in

is
tr

a
ti
o
n

, 
C

o
s
t 

S
h

a
re

 

L
o
c
a

ll
y

 L
e
d

, 
C

o
s
t 

S
h

a
re

 P
ri

o
ri

ty
 

W
a

te
rs

h
e
d

 a
n

d
 C

R
E

P

W
a
te

r 
Q

u
a

li
ty

 /
 W

e
tl
a

n
d

s
 N

o
te

s
 -

 R
e
v
o
lv

in
g
 f

u
n

d
s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 t

h
e
 C

o
n

s
e
rv

a
ti
o
n

 I
n

fr
a
s
tr

u
c
tu

re
 R

e
v
o
lv

in
g
 f

u
n

d
, 
c
a

rb
o
n

 s
e
q
u

e
s
tr

a
ti
o
n

 

a
n

d
 d

o
n

a
ti
o
n

. 
F

e
d

e
ra

l 
fu

n
d

s
 i
n

c
lu

d
e
 E

P
A

 d
ir

e
c
t,

 W
Q

 d
ir

e
c
t,

 N
R

C
S

 A
g
re

e
m

e
n

t 
a
n

d
 W

Q
 i
n

d
ir

e
c
t 

fu
n

d
s
. 

In
c
lu

d
e
s
 a

ll
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

 

te
c
h

n
o
lo

g
y

 r
e
la

te
d

 e
x
p

e
n

s
e
s
 f

o
r 

a
ll
 d

iv
is

io
n

s

E
x
h

ib
it

 #
 1

0
P
a
g
e
 3

 o
f 

3
J
u

ly
 6

, 
2
0
2
0



Exhibit #11 07/06/2020



 
 

Page1of3                                                                            

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

ADMINISTRATION STAFF – SUMMARY OF ACTIVITIES 

Monday, July 6, 2020 
 

 

Executive Director/Assistant Director/Programs Officer 

 

· Participated in OACDE weekly teleconferences – answering questions for district employees 

· Participated in teleconferences and attended the OCIA bond meetings. 

· Participated in weekly state FAC calls to review and discuss re-staffing requests. 

· Participated in the Oka’ Institute Advisory Council meeting via teleconference. 

· Conducted budget meetings with each division and Dept of Ag financial team. 

· Participated in NRCS Zoom Outreach meetings. 

· Participated in the weekly Illinois River watershed working group call 

· Participated in NACD Tribal RPG teleconference 

· Participated in NASCA Executive Board call 

· Admin working group re-evaluated 2 revised Conservation District Hog Trap business plans 

· Worked with staff to discuss partnership with General Mills 

· Participated in Nature Conservancy climate discussion 

· Conducted an all staff conference call to provide updates on budget and telework 

· Participated in NACD South Central region call 

· Provided continual updates to conservation districts and point of contact directors on the ever 

evolving Covid-19 pandemic response. 

· Compiled division budget information into one document for Dept of Ag finance team. 

· Worked through end of Fiscal Year issues on purchase order shortages 

· Developed the Field Services and Admin budget 

· Prepared the Fiscal Year 21 Allocation Memo and district allocation sheets 

· Address additional fraudulent unemployment claims filed against staff. 

· Prepared and compiled information for new Commission Crawley’s orientation book. 

· Worked with Shellie and Amy to develop an initial draft of the feral swine damage 

assessment app. 

· Worked with OMES and Mike Sharp to resolve district email issues. 

· Notified Districts of new IRS Form 941. 

· Processed shared leave requests. 

· Updated the Conservation District budget request and audit forms for upload to the website 



 
 

Page2of3                                                                            

· Work with Dept. of Agriculture Financial Management staff daily to process claims and bills 

for agency operations  

· Reconciled the AFLAC billing for agency and district employees. 

· Processed invoices. 

· Reviewed conservation district claims prior to processing. 

· Prepared the Commission Meeting minutes from the previous regular scheduled meeting for 

review and approval  

· Finalized July Commission meeting packet: Prepared tentative meeting agenda; Agreements 

exhibit, Recommendations for Appointment exhibit, Administration Division Monthly 

Summary, Commissioner Travel Claims  

· Compiled the tentative meeting packet for hard-copy and email distribution to Commission 

members and principal staff  

· Sent email Meeting Notice 

· Conducted review of conservation district Joint Plans of Operation 

· Participated in telework workgroup calls/meetings 

· Managed 2 successful elections in South Caddo and Noble County 

· Participated in the Field Services Budget meeting 

· Prepared new director binders 

· Created a draft district assessment report 

· Began receiving and checking in FY22 District Budgets 

· Updated OESC fraud reporting information for districts  

· Participate in OACDE teleconference call(s) 

· Works coding, claims, preclaims, answering Core questions, filing, etc. 

· Update website and assist PIO as needed 

· Assist districts with questions, guidance, etc. as needed 

· The standards - cost share claims, pre-claims, district assistance, bill paying, website 

updating, filing, OPERS/longevity reports, mail, Core queries, etc. 

 

COMMUNICATIONS OVERVIEW 

 

Communications report 

Spotlight for the month: The Dam Photo of the Day series reached 42 dams by mid-June. There 

have been 38 regular posts and 5 what I would call special posts, during this series. The special 

posts include the summary we did of the first 15 posts, the Dam Safety Awareness Day post, the 

support from Legislators and Congress and the two posts connected with the floods of five years 

ago. This has included the use of great information from the Dam Watch app. 

Overall, so far, we’ve been able to reach more than 20,000 people (22,473) and the posts have 



 
 

Page3of3                                                                            

had over 500 Likes (526) and over 100 Shares (105). 

 

Summary 

Following is a summary of Communications outreach from March 16-May 29; June 1, June 9-

12. On March 16 Communications Director Bryan Painter was assigned as the Oklahoma 

Conservation Commission Liaison to Oklahoma Emergency Management during the COVID-19 

pandemic.  The following information reflects COVID-19 information, as well as regular duties. 

 

Consecutive days of outreach to principal staff: 75 consecutive days (March 16-May 29) and 

continuing on weekdays. Information sent to principal staff 1 to 2 times a day during this period. 

 

Consecutive days of outreach to OCC Agency Staff and OCC All Districts: 72 consecutive 

days (March 19-May 29) and continuing. In most cases this was Oklahoma State Department of 

Health daily Situation Updates and was sent before noon. Also, some special releases were sent 

to Staff and Districts. Reports have also been shared with NRCS State Conservationist and 

OACD Executive Director. 
 

Oklahoma Emergency Management Virtual Joint Information Center Conference Calls or 

every-other-week Liaison agency calls: 44 Conference Calls (Through June 11) (Also 26 

Conference Calls with OCC, NRCS, OACDE, NASCA Communications Committee, and Illinois 

River Communication Subgroup, which was non-COVID-19 related through June 11).  

 

OCC Facebook: 440 original or shared Facebook posts (March 16-June 14). The majority of 

these are either COVID-19 information; shared photos from OCC Staff or Conservation District 

Staff of their farms, ranches and/or telework areas; or a new feature called Dam Photos of the 

Day highlighting flood control dams throughout Oklahoma with photos provided by 

Conservation Districts. OCC Facebook page has 3,614 likes. (The OCC Facebook page has 215 

new likes from April 20-June 15).  

 

OCC Instagram: 64 posts from March 19-June 14. OCC Instagram was started by Clancy 

Green and Bryan Painter on Feb. 20 and already has 100 followers. (by June 15) 

 

The Ripple Effect: 7 editions of the OCC Newsletter (every other week) have been sent out 

between March 18-June 11. 

 



Page 1 of 3 
 

 

Meetings Attended: 

 June 1  Commission Meeting – OKC, OK and Teleconference 

 June 2  Muskogee County CD Board Meeting - teleconference 

 June 9   Telework Policy Committee Meeting - teleconference 

 June 15  Cost-Share PPE Hog Trap Business Plans Review - teleconference 

 June 17  PDM Meeting with NRCS - teleconference 

 June 17   Telework Policy Committee Meeting - teleconference 

 June 23  Telework Policy Committee Meeting - teleconference 

 June 24 Land Rights Meeting @ North Fork of the Red River CD – Elk City  

 June 24  Full Staff Meeting – teleconference 

 

Conservation District Issues: 

 Responded to issues & questions for or on behalf of the following conservation districts: 

Arbuckle CD, Cleveland CCD, Craig County CD, East Canadian County CD, Ellis County CD, 

Garvin County CD, Grady County CD, Johnston County CD, Kiowa County CD, Latimer 

County CD, Lincoln County CD, Logan County CD, Love County CD, Marshall County CD, 

Muskogee County CD, Murray County CD, Noble County CD, North Caddo CD, North Fork 

of Red River CD, Ottawa CD, Pittsburg County CD, Pushmataha CD,  Shawnee CD, South 

Caddo CD, Talihina CD, Wagoner County CD, and West Caddo CD 

 Responded to questions or issues by conservation districts regarding the following 

topics: employee issues;  review consent agreement for transmission lines; draft right of 

access agreement; draft letter regarding building; answer questions regarding building 

updates; review correspondence to board members; conservation easement issues; 

question on electronic hog trap applications;  survey and construction of a fence; water 

question; and unemployment fraud filings 

 Rehabilitation Projects:  

 

General Counsel 

June 2020 Summary 

 



Page 2 of 3 
 

o Upper Elk Creek Watershed Site 23D – Worked with District on setting landowner 

meeting and meeting with the County Commissioner.  The County Commissioners are 

on board and are working toward finalization of a Resolution regarding the 

inundation of county roads during a heavy rain event.  Met with landowner Joe Hall 

and received his analysis and counter offer regarding 3.02 acres needed to complete 

land rights for this project. Reviewed proposed counteroffer and easement 

addendum drafts 

o Upper Black Bear Creek Site 62 –City of Perry is moving forward with land rights 

and may have to file condemnation proceedings on 4 or 5 properties. Shared Site 62 

drawings and data with the City as they prepare for condemnation. 

o Sallisaw Creek Site 33 – Waiting on the site visit to be set through OMES. 

o Cottonwood Creek Site 54 – Landowner concerns regarding auxiliary spillway work 

and access on property. Landowners concerned about the wetness around the lake 

where the principle pool elevation has been dropped a little over 4 feet. 

 Other Flood control Issues:  

o Caddo Creek Sites & Lower Bayou Creek Site 8 – The Attorney General’s Office 

(AGO) is waiting for repairs to be made to clarify actual costs for collections. The 

process to start repairs is progressing. 

o Lower Bayou Creek Site 8 - The Attorney General’s Office (AGO) is conducting an 

investigation.  The landowner was killed in a vehicle accident recently and not sure 

what the plan will be moving forward. Still on hold. 

o Rock Creek Site 9 – New house discovered in the flood pool 

o Rock Creek Site 15 – Need alternative road information and estimated cost from 

NRCS. NRCS is working on this design. 

o Little Wewoka Site 1 – Still waiting on tribe to clear the title to this piece of property 

before we can move forward. 

o Bear-Fall Coon Site 20 – The property owner placed a home below the lower hazard 

dam causing the dam to be reclassified as a high hazard dam. The property owner has 

hired their own engineer and is seeking mediation with the DA on this issue. 

 Other District Issue(s) 

o Beaver County Criminal Case CF-2019-23 – “Arraignment Hearing” was held on 

June 23, 2020 @ 10 am.  Defendant entered a plea of nolo contendere which means 



Page 3 of 3 
 

she accepted conviction as though a guilty plea had been entered but does not accept 

or deny responsibility for the charges but agrees to accept punishment.  The court 

postponed sentencing until October to give the Defendant time to gather money to 

put towards the restitution amount. 

o Wildhorse Creek 4 – Working with the District to get the landowner to repair the 

damage owner caused 

AML: 

o Completed initial land right report and contact information for Oldham Project 

o General administrative correspondence and reviews 

o Taloka Creek – attempts to contact 2 landowners to update the status of the project  

o Davis Project – landowner issue 

o ROE prepared for landowner 

 

General Commission Issues: 

 Contracts and Agreements: 3 (Cooperative Agreement; Contract Soil Health; Building 

Lease)  

 Telework Research 

 Assist in response to the Oklahoma Employment Security Commission and updating 

employees on fraudulent unemployment filings 

 Start on response to Rule Report due in August 

 Review draft WSWC Statement on Dam Safety 

 Supreme Court pacific series citation for NRCS 

 Assist in getting invoices from Hood & Associates 

 



 

 

OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
WATER QUALITY DIVISION  
JUNE MONTHLY SUMMARY 

Shanon Phillips, Director 
July 6, 2020 

 
 

Illinois River Riparian Easement Program 

 
Cherokee County – The documents for seven claims have been prepared for a total of 421.4 
acres of riparian exclusion with a total expected payment of $26,548.20. Payment of these 
agreements depends on continued eligibility through exclusion and non-disturbance of the 
easement area and the completion and return of required documentation. 
 
Delaware County – The documents for three claims have been prepared for a total of 75.9 
acres of riparian exclusion with a total expected payout of $5,009.40. Payment of these 
agreements depends on continued eligibility through exclusion and non-disturbance of the 
easement area and the completion and return of required documentation. 
 
Adair County – The documents for 27 claims have been prepared for a total of 1,100.9 acres 
and a total potential payout of $67,854. . Payment of these agreements depends on continued 
eligibility through exclusion and non-disturbance of the easement area and the completion and 
return of required documentation. 
 
 
Blue Thumb June 2020 Report 
 
Blue Thumb Water Quality Education Program 
 Water Quality Division, Oklahoma Conservation Commission 
Report for Cheryl Cheadle, Candice Miller, Kim Shaw, Becky Zawalski, Rebecca Bond 
 
Compiled activity for April:  +963 engagements, 101 shares and 172 likes on FB; 45 views 
and 1 like on YouTube (these numbers are for videos and educational material beyond our 
usual social media activity; data were retrieved on June 16, 2020) 
 
Ongoing Activities: Small bug pickings and quarterly Q/A sessions; fish collections and 
habitat assessments 
 
June Activities: 
 
Educational Outreach Efforts 
 

6/1:   Posted Macroinvertebrate Monday video about lunged snail (28 engagements, 3 
shares, 7 likes) 

6/4:  Posted Part III of runoff model videos (19 engagements, 3 shares, 7 likes) 
6/4-5:  Blue Thumb Training, Muskogee (9 student participants) 



OCC Water Quality Division 
June 2020 Monthly Summary 

 Page 2 of 6 
 

 

6/6-7:  Blue Thumb Training, Muskogee (11 student participants) 
6/8:  Posted Macroinvertebrate Monday video about crane fly larva (61 engagements, 

6 shares, 19 likes) 
6/8:  Video produced in coordination with Woodward Park was posted on their website 

(As of June 1, the video had 15 views) 
6/10:  Creekside education meeting with volunteers at Horse Creek, Grove (2 

volunteers) 
6/12:  Posted Fish Friday video about northern studfish (52 engagements, 10 shares, 

14 likes) 
6/15:  Posted Macroinvertebrate Monday video about yellow sandshell mussel (33 

engagements, 4 shares, 11 likes) 
6/18:  Creekside education meeting with volunteers at Bishop Creek, Norman 
6/18:  Creekside education meeting with at Coffee Creek, Edmond 
6/24:  Webinar for NRCS Pathways students 
6/26:  OSU webinar for teachers and librarians 

 
Presentations Given by Staff of Volunteers: 
 
Candice, Becky and Cheryl will present during the webinar for NRCS Pathways students on 
June 24. Candice and Cheryl will present during the OSU webinar for teachers and librarians 
on June 26. 
 
Meetings, Calls and Conferences or Trainings Attended by Staff 
 
 6/2: BT staff meeting 
 6/2: IRWP planning call 
 6/3: Bluestem Agrilearning Center Foundation meeting 
 6/5: Planning call for GRDA kids’ camps 
 6/8:  Planning meeting for Pathways webinar 
 6/8: Meeting with Elizabeth Logan of Leadership OK 
 6/10: Planning call about OSU webinars 
 6/15: NWQMC Volunteer Monitoring Workgroup call 
 6/18: Project WET I and T webinar 
 6/22:  Planning meeting for Pathways webinar 
  
Activities Scheduled for July: 
  

7/7: Greer County CD Board Meeting, Mangum 
7/8: Kids Kamp, Ray Harral Park, Broken Arrow 
7/10: OSU undergraduate research webinar 
7/14: Creekside education meeting with volunteers at Wolf Creek, Lawton 

 7/22:  Kids Kamp, Ray Harral Park, Broken Arrow 
 7/31: GRDA kids camp, Tahlequah 
  
 
 



OCC Water Quality Division 
June 2020 Monthly Summary 

 Page 3 of 6 
 

 

Management Staff 

 Participated in the following meetings: 
o Commission Meeting - Teleconference (06/01) 
o HAWQS pre call (06/01) 
o HAWQS Project Kick-off (06/02) 
o Illinois River WG Steering Committee (06/04; 06/11; 06/18; 06/25) 
o IRWP planning (06/02) 
o Telework policy WG (06/03; 06/09; 06/17; 06/23) 
o ECU Partnership call (06/08) 
o EPA CWA Managers Teleconference (06/09-06/11) 
o EPA NPS Workshop planning committee (06/18) 
o OCC Climate Listening Session – TNC (06/22) 
o RARE Project Phase II calls (06/22; 06/24) 
o Many conference calls with various Division and agency staff throughout month 

 Telework policy work group tasks (throughout) 

 SFY 2021 Budget work and related meetings 

 Reviewed App C and related IT info for OMES 

 Performed many administrative tasks 

 Worked on numerous IT related issues 

 Responded to numerous internal and external info requests throughout the month 

 Supervised preparation of Water Quality Draw 

 Assisted with budget formation 

 Participated with Telework policy working group 

 

Soil Health Education Program 
 
Austin  

 EQIP, and now CSP is starting, continue to work on ranking and mapping for those 

programs. 

 Attended virtual Conservation Planning Course, which will be continued in the field in 

the next several weeks, and will end with a planning project and presentation.   

 Attended OKC Farm Show to represent OCC.   

 Contacted our Team 10 Soil Health lead, and I am working on getting a conversation 

started about education with the districts.     

Blane  

 Provided grazing/soil health consultation and assessment to 2 producers 

 Assisted NRCS/Choctaw Nation with video outreach for plant ID and Ecology 

 Assisted OACD with Milpa garden plant ID and Harvest day near Bridge Creek 

 Worked 2 days at OKC Farm Show, slow turnout but had more meaningful 

conversations than any other show (people will stop and talk when there’s not a big 

crowd) 



OCC Water Quality Division 
June 2020 Monthly Summary 

 Page 4 of 6 
 

 

 Continued Weekly Fab Forb/Lovely Legume video on OK Soil Health FB page-I plan on 

incorporating more grasses 

 Attended virtual webinars on butterfly plant selection, range plant assessment, and 

Fescue management 

Greg 

 Continue to work with producers and tribes individually 

 Provided professional presentation on a virtual meeting for Choctaw Tribe 

 Provided assistance during plant ID video taping 

 Assisted Amy with a producers Blue stem field 

 
The soil health team will be scheduling travel to Jimmy’s early July to video water movement.  
Dewey CCD will participate as well.  I asked if they would encourage their other team districts 
to participate as well.  Currently soil health team members will be reaching out to the following 
groups: Blane is taking care of SW OK, Austin will start with his team and Greg NE.   
  
We would like to offer our Full Circle class virtually.  We are going to meet and discuss 
options. Amy was asked by Kevin and Sarah to help with a Yard by Yard project.  This is a 
wonderful urban soil health and water quality education program through yard signs.  She has 
provided professional advice and guidance of direction.  This was a project developed by 
Kevin and funded by Kirkpatrick’s.  Cheryl is serving on the committee as a Blue Thumb 
volunteer.  Amy looked at district long term plans.  Three have expressed interest in urban 
education.  We are going to try this in Ok County and then expand to the other 2 districts.  
  
Work continues to train professional to collect data for the WORMS app.  Soil sampling is 
growing and being collected throughout the state. Also working with Lisa and Shellie to 
develop a Feral Hog electronic form. 
 
Current contracts that will be related to soil health or organized by the team.  
Contracts: 

 MOU with OKA, Chickasaws, NRCS, and OCC 

 AFT Contract-waiting for their signature 

 NRCS Contract  

 TNC Contract  

 General Mills 

 
Monitoring 

 

 Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 3.4 (RBP 3.4) 

(Lower Arkansas, Lower North Canadian and Lower South Canadian Basins) cycle 

 Continued routine water quality monitoring for the Rotating Basin Project 4.4 (RBP 

4.4)(Upper Red and Washita Basins) cycle   



OCC Water Quality Division 
June 2020 Monthly Summary 

 Page 5 of 6 
 

 

 Continued monthly water quality sampling at 5 stream sites in the Neosho River Basin 

Regional Conservation Partnership Program (RCPP) Project area and one site on West 

Elk Creek in the Elk City Lake RCPP Project area 

 Continued monthly water quality sampling at 3 stream sites in the Little Beaver Creek 

watershed in support of the Little Beaver NRCS National Water Quality Initiative (NWQI) 

 Continued support for the monitoring of Holi-Tuska Creek in support of the New Spiro 

Lake Project in LeFlore County 

 Continued subsampling macroinvertebrate collections in preparation for identification by 

the taxonomist  

 Continued fish collections and associated habitat assessments for the Rotating Basin 

Project 4.4 (RBP 4.4) (Upper Red and Washita Basins) cycle. 

 Continued fish collections and associated habitat assessments for the Rotating Basin 

Project 5.4 (RBP 5.4) (Lower Red River Basin) cycle. 

 Initiated summer 2020 macroinvertebrate sampling for the Rotating Basin Project 5.4 

(RBP 5.4) (Lower Red River Basin) cycle. 

 Initiated summer 2020 macroinvertebrate sampling for the Rotating Basin Project 4.4 

(RBP 4.4) (Upper Red and Washita Basins) cycle. 

 
Wetlands 
 

 Completed approximately 20 wetland determinations. 

 Responded to citizen requests for locating restorable wetlands through the Wetland 

Registry hosted on the Wetlands Program Website. 

 Conducted mitigation plan review for potential wetland mitigation properties for an In-

Lieu-Fee program and wetland mitigation banks. 

 Began field verification of the Restorable Wetlands Identification Protocol (RWIP) to 

assess the accuracy of the online screening tool.  Over 20 sites were visited, with the 

majority having potential for wetland restoration. 

 Continued coordination with Oklahoma State University on the development of a rapid 

condition assessment (OKRAM) for riverine wetlands. 

 Submitted a workplan to USEPA on a collaborative project with Oklahoma State 

University to develop a guidebook for OKRAM. 

 Conducted field reconnaissance at riverine wetlands to aid in the development of 

automated mapping procedures to identify floodplain wetlands along the Canadian and 

Arkansas Rivers. 

 Continued working on an update to the state's Wetland Program Plan, a strategy 

document that will serve as guidance for wetland management activities in Oklahoma 

from 2020-2025 

 



OCC Water Quality Division 
June 2020 Monthly Summary 

 Page 6 of 6 
 

 

 

Technical Writing & Records Management  

 

Staff conducted the following activities: 

 Fulfilled multiple information requests 

 Entered sampling information 

 Performed routine quality assurance on monitoring data 

 Continued working to change database from Access to AWQMS 

 Coordinated with OWRB, Tetratech and USEPA to update biocriteria for 

macroinvertebrates and fish 

 Continued analyses to track trends in stream health across the state using the last 20 

years of Rotating Basin Program monitoring data. 

 Continued preparing a document updating Quality Assurance and Quality Control 

procedures. 

 Continued analyzing stream data for beneficial use attainment determinations for the 

2020 Integrated Report 

 Submitted a QAPP to USEPA detailing Water Quality Division GIS modeling efforts 

 Submitted an update of Water Quality Division Standard Operating Procedures to 

USEPA 

 



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION
OFFICE OF GEOGRAPHIC INFORMATION & TECHNICAL SERVICES DIVISION 

MONTHLY SUMMARY
Mike Sharp, State Geographic Information Coordinator & Director

June, 2020

OGI & TS Activity

• Worked on various hardware and software support issues for OCC non-OMES computer
systems.

• Followed up on and provided assistance regarding OMES helpdesk tickets submitted by
OCC and District staff.

• Routine server, software and anti-virus and anti-spam maintenance on OGI computer
systems.

• Worked with various conservation districts on IT issues.
• Setup new computer for Ellis County CD.
• Prepared FY’21 budget for the division and IT budget for the agency.
• Participated in the Telework Policy Workgroup.

 Geographic Information System (GIS) Activity 

• Provided GIS services to AML, WQ and Administration.

Office of Geographic Information/State Geographic Information Council

• Worked on OKMaps servers, software and data. 
• Worked on compiling parcel data for statewide parcel data layer.
• Provided support to OKMaps users.
• Worked on  NG911 grants.
• Worked on NG911 administrative boundaries GIS layers, revisions to State NG911 GIS

Standard and PSAP training RFP.
• Conference call with State of Kansas NG911 staff about operation of their NG911 Portal for

receiving and processing statewide NG911 data.
• Attended June 911 State Management Authority Board meeting
• Attended SCAUG Virtual User Group meeting
• Provided maps to Department of Public Safety for the Presidental Visit in Tulsa.



OKLAHOMA CONSERVATION COMMISSION 
ABANDONED MINE LAND DIVISION MONTHLY SUMMARY 

Robert W. Toole, AML Program Director 

July 6, 2020 
 
AML Project Management 

 
Moore South (Rogers County) 

Construction contract was awarded to Stewart Excavation, LLC, for $1,020,855.  The Notice to Proceed date is 
January 8, 2019.  The contract time was 504 calendar days with a completion date of May 25, 2020, but the 
contract has been extended 67 days due to weather delays.  New completion date is July 31, 2020.  Construction is 
progressing. 

 
McSpadden East (Rogers County) 

Substantial completion inspection was completed on June 18, 2020, to allow for vegetation to proceed.  Vegetation 
has been completed.  Remaining construction items will be completed by end of month. 
 

Selrahc (Haskell County) 
Final inspection was completed on May 18, 2020.  A total of 5.6 acres were reclaimed.  Hazards eliminated included 
500 linear feet of dangerous highwall, 1 hazardous water body, and 4 acres of spoil. Vegetation plan is in progress. 
 

Fowler (Haskell County) 
Construction contract was awarded to The Dill Company for $361,916.37.  The Notice to Proceed date is February 4, 
2020.  The contract time is 250 calendar days with a completion date of October 20, 2020.  Construction is on 
schedule. 

 
Cherokee West OSMRE Cooperative Project (Muskogee County) 

Project construction rescheduled for 2020 due to positive American Burying Beetle (ABB) survey.  Construction in 
2020 will be pending results of ABB survey in August 2020. 

 
Moore North (Rogers County) 

Construction and vegetation are completed and site is being monitored.  Minor maintenance is required due to 
multiple heavy rain events.  Spring vegetation management plan is prepared and scheduled.  Release letter 
tentatively planned for July 2020. 
 

McMillin-Graf (LeFlore County) 
Construction is completed.  Minor maintenance due to rain is completed.  Vegetation is completed.  Site is being 
monitored. 
 

Pryor (Muskogee County) 
Construction and vegetation are completed. Maintenance completed and revegetated.  Spring vegetation 
management plan is prepared and scheduled.  Release letter tentatively planned for July 2020. 

 
Greer Phase 3 (Rogers County) 

Reclamation and initial vegetation completed. Project site requires maintenance due to multiple heavy rainfall 
events.  Release letter tentatively planned for July 2020, pending completion of maintenance and revegetation. 
 

Taloka Creek South (Haskell County) 
Final design was completed and accepted by AML.  Environmental clearances are in progress. Survey for American 
Burying Beetle (ABB) is in the process of being contracted. 

  



 
Loudermilk Phase 1 (Rogers County) 

Final design was completed and accepted by AML.  Environmental clearances are in progress. Survey for ABB is in 
the process of being contracted. 

 
Oldham (Haskell County) 

Engineering contract has been awarded to Trihydro Corporation for $78,900.  Design is on schedule. Survey for ABB 
is being contracted. 

 
Williams-Talala (Rogers County) 

Preliminary design approved by landowners.  Final design pending environmental clearances. Survey for ABB is in 
the process of being contracted. 

 
Loudermilk Phase 2 (Rogers County) 

Final design was completed and accepted by AML.  Environmental clearances are in progress. 
 
Robson (Wagoner County) 

Design by AML staff pending additional Oklahoma Turnpike Authority (OTA) information and approval. 
 
Davis (Wagoner County) 

Design by AML staff in progress.  Final design pending additional realty being sought. 
 
West Chelsea East (Rogers County) 

Rights-of-entry received from all landowners and environmental clearances are in progress.  Design in progress by 
AML staff. 

 
West Chelsea West (Rogers County) 

Rights-of-entry are being solicited from landowners and environmental clearances are in progress.  Design will be 
in-house by AML staff. 
 

Woytas (Rogers County) 
Realty verifications completed. Landowner meeting planned.  Final design pending land rights. 

 
Project Selection Pending: 3 projects 
 
AML Administration 
 

• Underground mine mapping and inventory update:  on-going. 
• Surface mine assessments and inventory on-going in Coal County. 
• AML data entry on OK Maps:  on-going. 
• Realty Research & Verification:  on-going. 
• Budget Management:  on-going. 
• Personnel Management:  on-going. 
• Equipment Management: on-going. 
• Operations Management: on-going. 
• Update federal Abandoned Mine Land Inventory System:  on-going. 
• Professional Development:  Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement’s (OSMRE) training classes 

have been cancelled through July due to COVID-19 with exception of on-line courses. 
• NAAML reauthorization is moving forward.  A new bill has been introduced in the U.S. Senate and dialogue is 

active.  H.R. 4248, the preferred AML Reauthorization bill, is still in position to be scored by the U.S. House of 
Representatives and moved to full House action.  H.R. 4248 has 28 cosponsors.  



1 | P a g e  
 

OKLAHOMA	CONSERVATION	COMMISSION	
CONSERVATION	PROGRAMS	DIVISION	

Tammy	Sawatzky,	Director	
July	6,	2020	

	
Administration	
• Reconciled	O&M	and	rehab	financial	records.	
• NRCS	agreement	management	for	remedial	repairs	and	new	construction.	
• Prepared	and	submitted	division’s	monthly	fleet	management	report.	
• Participated	in	NRCS	teleconference	to	discuss	FY	2021	rehab	funding	request.	
• Participated	in	a	climate	change	listening	session.	
• Conducted	division	staff	meeting.	
• Prepared	division	FY	2021	budget.	
• Met	with	staff	from	The	Oka’	Institute	to	discuss	development	of	a	watershed	dam	inspection	

program	using	drones.	
• Participated	in	teleconference	with	OCIA	to	discuss	the	invoicing	process	for	the	watershed	

rehab	bonds.	
• Participated	in	a	full	staff	teleconference.	
• Claims	processed:	

	 #	of	Claims	 Amount	
CPD	Administration	 7	 $						325.50	
Rehabilitation	 1	 21,039.11	
District	O&M	 25	 69,894.06	
	 TOTAL	 $91,258.67	

	
Watershed	Rehabilitation	
 NRCS	rehabilitation	agreement	management.	
 Administrative,	technical	and	land	rights	assistance	to	

Sequoyah	County	–	Sallisaw	33		 Logan	County	–	Cottonwood	54	
Town	of	Wilburton	–	Fourche	Maline	7M	 Town	of	Meeker	–	Quapaw	15	
City	of	Perry	–	Upper	Black	Bear	62	 NFRR	–	Upper	Elk	23D	

 Cottonwood	54	–	Currently	negotiating	with	Stewart	Construction	on	the	final	change	order	
and	payment	request.		

 Quapaw	15	–	watershed	technicians	have	worked	with	the	City	of	Meeker	to	prepare	for	
video	inspection	of	the	principle	spillway	pipe.	The	inspection	has	been	scheduled	for	July	7.	

 Upper	Elk	23D	‐	participated	in	a	meeting	to	discuss	rehab	land	rights	with	members	of	the	
North	Fork	of	Red	River	CD	board,	Tate	Finnell,	District	2	Beckham	County	Commissioner,	
and	landowner	Joe	Hall.	
	

Operation	&	Maintenance		
 Technical,	administrative,	and	legal/easement	assistance	to	20	Conservation	Districts:	

Grady	County	 Creek	County	 McClain	County	 Hughes	County	
Custer	County	 Lincoln	County	 South	Caddo	 Dewey	County	
Wagoner	County	 Garvin	 Logan	County	 Kiamichi	
East	Canadian	County	 Latimer	County	 Arbuckle	 Love	County	
Murray	County	 Mayes	County	 Kiowa	County	 Okfuskee	County	

 Conducted	pre‐bid	conferences	for	remedial	repairs	on	North	Deer	Creek	Site	1	and	remedial	
repairs	on	Caney	Coon	Creek	Site	2	in	Coal	County	CD.		



2 | P a g e  
 

 Accepted	bid	of	$109,440.85	from	Williams	Diversified	Materials,	Inc.	for	repairs	on	North	
Deer	Creek	Site	1.	

 Accepted	bid	of	$69,700	from	A.O.	Inc.	for	remedial	repairs	on	Caney	Coon	Creek	Site	2.	
 Prepared	bid	packages	for	rehabilitation	of	Sallisaw	Creek	Site	33	in	Sequoyah	County	CD	and	

Cottonwood	Creek	Site	54	Phase	2	in	Logan	County	and	submitted	them	for	approval.	
 Conducted	a	final	inspection	of	O&M	repairs	on	Kadashan	Bottoms	Channel	2	in	Wagoner	

County	CD.	
 Attended	Grady	County	CD	board	meeting.	
 Assisted	Garvin	CD	with	watershed	aide	interviews.	
 Approved	Wildlife	Service’s	Requests:	

District	 Project	
Murray	County	 Rock	10	

 Approved	O&M	Funding	Requests:	
District	 Project	 Amount	

Coal	County	 Multiple	Sites	–	supplies	to	replace	debris	panels	 $1,099.80	
Custer	County	 Barnitz	48	–	diver	to	open	tower	 1,200.00	
Grady	County	 Round	4	–	diver	to	open	tower	 2,000.00	
Kiamichi	 Frogville	1	–	diver	to	open	tower	 2,200.00	
Lincoln	County	 Quapaw	15	–	gate	valve	repair	in	preparation	for	video	

pipe	inspection	
3,000.00	

	 TOTAL	 $9,499.80	
	
Cost‐Share	Program		
 The	Pig	Project	Evaluation	Committee	(PPE)	conducted	second	review	of	hog	trap	

applications	from	the	following	districts:		South	Caddo,	Pushmataha,	and	North	Caddo/West	
Caddo.	The	PPE	have	approved:	
	 South	Caddo	CD	‐	$11,200	for	a	Mantis	M360	Mini	Pro	
	 Pushmataha	CD	‐	$8,200	for	a	Game	Changer	Jr	
	 North	Caddo	CD/West	Caddo	CD	‐	$8,200	for	a	BoarBuster	

 Assistance	provided	Cost‐Share	Program	assistance	to	15	Conservation	Districts:	
South	Caddo	 Garfield	County	 Woodward	County	 Kingfisher	County	
Seminole	County	 East	Canadian	County	 Bryan	County	 Hughes	County	
North	Fork	of	Red	River	 Payne	County	 Woods	County	 Cleveland	County	
Harper	County	 Cimarron	County	 Caney	Valley	 	

 Approved	PY	22	application	ranking	systems	for	the	following	4	Conservation	Districts:	
Pittsburg	County	 Okfuskee	County	 Checotah	 Haskell	County	



3 | P a g e  
 

 Claims	processed:	
#	of	

Claims	 #	of	Districts	 Claim	Amount	
	 	

PY	20	 	 	 	

79	 33	 $196,541.64	 	 	
Brush	Management	 840.1	acres	 Pipeline	 452	lf	

Critical	Area	Planting	 1	acre	 Pond	 11,650	cy	
Fencing	 7,541.2	lf	 Pumping	Plant	 1	

Grassed	Waterway	 18.6	acres	 Watering	Facility	 3	
Heavy	Use	Area	Protection	 1,644.8	acres	 Well	 4	
Herbaceous	Weed	Control	 940	acres	 	 	

PY	21	Soil	Health	Initiative	 	 	 	

7	 7	 $55,806.02	 	 	
Conservation	Cover	 1	acre	 Prescribed	Burning	 298.9	acres	

Nutrient	Management	 87	acres	 Range	Seeding	 144.9	acres	
Pasture	Planting	 165.5	acres	 	 	

PY	22	 	 	 	

20	 10	 $228,722.47	 	 	
Brush	Management	 882.8	acres	 Pipeline	 1,056	lf	

Cover	Crop	 372.5	acres	 Pond	 1,769	cy	
Critical	Area	Planting	 .8	acres	 Prescribed	Burning	 430	acres	

Fencing	 2,552	lf	 Pumping	Plant	 2	
Grassed	Waterway	 7.9	acres	 Range	Seeding	 129.1	acres	

Heavy	Use	Area	Protection	 3,533.4	acres	 Watering	Facility	 1	
Herbaceous	Weed	Control	 1,585.73	acres	 Well	 3	

Pasture	Planting	 1,286.88	acres	 	 	
	
	


	Exhibit 7 - 2020 - 2021 JPO Approvals.pdf
	Recommendations for Approval

	Exhibit 7 - 2020 - 2021 JPO Approvals.pdf
	Recommendations for Approval




